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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: "COLLIER David"; GARRAHAN Paul; HNIDEY Emil

Cc: ELBEL Elizabeth; WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: CFP Corrections Rulemaking - draft fiscal statement
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 9:11:12 AM

David, I made the changes and they are incorporated into the version in Sharepoint.

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: COLLIER David [mailto:david.collier@state.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:26 AM

To: WIND Cory Ann; GARRAHAN Paul; WIND Cory Ann; COLLIER David; HNIDEY Emil
Cc: ELBEL Elizabeth
Subject: RE: CFP Corrections Rulemaking - draft fiscal statement

Sounds like we should discuss it in our narrative so our fiscal is complete and adequate even if we think the impact
is minor or hard to quantify.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: WIND Cory Ann

Date:05/24/2016 3:53 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: GARRAHAN Paul , WIND Cory Ann, COLLIER David , HNIDEY Emil
Cc: ELBEL Elizabeth

Subject: RE: CFP Corrections Rulemaking - draft fiscal statement

Thanks, Paul. I agree with your assessment about the negative impact to the credit generators, but feel that it'll just
be a slight decrease since we can't forecast what the price of those credits might be.

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: Garrahan Paul [mailto:paul.garrahan@state.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:28 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann; COLLIER David; HNIDEY Emil
Cc: ELBEL Elizabeth
Subject: RE: CFP Corrections Rulemaking - draft fiscal statement

Cory: Attached are my proposed edits to the draft FIS. In particular, | recommend that you add comments about the
economic impact of the rules on credit generators. Don't you think it will decrease their revenues, since they will
each generate more credits and regulated parties will need fewer credits? Otherwise, it looked fine to me.
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Also, | recommend that you amend the staff report to delete all references to adopting the rules as temporary rules
and to delete the finding that adopting the rules is necessary to avoid serious prejudice to the interests of the public
or affected parties (and the supporting discussion of that finding in the staff report). | have not prepare a redline, but
would be happy to do that if necessary. Otherwise, | think the staff report is fine.

Paul Garrahan

Oregon Department of Justice
971.673.1943 (Tue, Thu, Fri) (Portland)
503.947.4593 (Mon, Wed) (Salem)
503.929.7553 (Mobile)

From: WIND Cory Ann [mailto:cory.ann.wind@state.or.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:05 PM

To: COLLIER David; HNIDEY Emil; GARRAHAN Paul
Cc: WIND Cory Ann; ELBEL Elizabeth

Subject: CFP Corrections Rulemaking - draft fiscal statement
Importance: High

David and Emil, here is the draft fiscal statement<http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/default.aspx?
GroupString=%3B%23B%20%2D%20Stakeholder%20Involvement%3B%23&1sGroupRender=TRUE>. Paul, its
attached for your review. I've also attached the staff report for the temporary rulemaking for reference. | am not
making any additional changes for this permanent action.

| was hoping to get this out by COB tomorrow but | know I haven't given you much time to review it. I'll be in Bend
for a meeting on Thursday but will have access to a computer so | can send it out then. Or | might have to have
Elizabeth send it out on Friday. The fiscal advisory committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 1st from 9
- 10 am.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us<mailto:wind.cory@deq.state.or.us>
503-229-5388

#*F**CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-
mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete
the message and any attachments from your system.

AAKRAAARAAKAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAdAAAAAhdhdik



mailto:cory.ann.wind@state.or.us

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/default.aspx?GroupString=%3B%23B%20%2D%20Stakeholder%20Involvement%3B%23&IsGroupRender=TRUE

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/default.aspx?GroupString=%3B%23B%20%2D%20Stakeholder%20Involvement%3B%23&IsGroupRender=TRUE

mailto:wind.cory@deq.state.or.us




From: Garrahan Paul

To: WIND Cory Ann

Cc: HNIDEY Emil; COLLIER David

Subject: RE: CFP Corrections Temporary Rulemaking

Date: Friday, April 01, 2016 9:07:48 AM

Attachments: JUSTICE-#7279034-v1-CFP_Temp Rules April 2016.docx

Cory: Regarding the proposed rules, my only comment is that you need to correct the statutory
references in the “Statutory Auth.” and “Statutes Implemented” sections under each rule, where
you are inserting the new ORS cite in place of the old cites to Oregon Laws. The document omits the
“A” in the references to ORS chapter 468A. The cites should be to “ORS 468A.275.”

My comments and suggested edits regarding the staff report are in redline on the attached
document. Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss them further.

Paul Garrahan

Oregon Department of Justice
971.673.1943 (Tue, Thu, Fri) (Portland)
503.947.4593 (Mon, Wed) (Salem)
503.929.7553 (Mobile)

From: WIND Cory Ann [mailto:cory.ann.wind@state.or.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 10:09 AM

To: COLLIER David; GARRAHAN Paul

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; HNIDEY Emil

Subject: CFP Corrections Temporary Rulemaking

David and Paul,

Attached are the draft staff report and proposed rules for the April temporary rulemaking.
Also, here is a link to the memo that | posted on our webpage describing the rulemaking.

| will be out of the office for the rest of the week so if you can get me edits by Monday, that
would be great. | will be checking my email today and tomorrow while | am in California.

Cory-Ann Wind
Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

**xx*X*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or it appears from the context or
otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately by reply e-
mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments
from your system.
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Clean Fuels Program Corrections





			DEQ recommendation to the EQC                      











DEQ recommends that the Environmental Quality Commission:


Adopt the proposed TEMPORARY rules as proposed in Attachment A as part of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules to be effective beginning on April 22, 2016; and determine that failure to act promptly would result in serious prejudice to the public interest or the interests of the parties concerned as provided under the Justification section of this staff report.





						Overview











Short summary 


DEQ proposes to amend Oregon Clean Fuels Program rules under division 253 of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules. The proposed rule changes would correct a miscalculation of how the clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values of two fuel pathways were calculated in the rules adopted by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015.





Background


The 2009 Oregon Legislature passed House Bill 2186 authorizing the Oregon Environmental Quality Commission to adopt rules to reduce lifecycle emissions of greenhouse gases from Oregon’s transportation fuels by 10 percent over a 10-year period. 





The EQC adopted phase 1 rules on Dec. 7, 2012 that required Oregon transportation fuel producers and importers to register, keep records and report the volumes and carbon intensities of the transportation fuels they provide in Oregon. 





The EQC adopted phase 2 rules on Jan. 7, 2015 that required Oregon transportation fuel importers to reduce the average carbon intensity of fuels they provide in Oregon by 10 percent over a 10-year period. 





The 2015 Oregon Legislature passed Senate Bill 324 that removed the Dec. 31, 2015 sunset date in House Bill 2186 (2009) and further amended the Oregon Clean Fuels Program. 





The EQC adopted updated rules on Dec. 9, 2015 that to implemented SB 324 (2015), except for the cost containment provisions that will be adopted in a future rulemaking.





					Statement of need 











What need is DEQ trying to address?


[bookmark: _GoBack]The rules that were adopted by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015 contained an error in the calculations for the clean fuel standards and for the carbon intensity values for two fuel pathways. The calculations omitted thea necessary adjustment for the energy density for of ethanol and biodiesel. which This omission resulted in the adopted clean fuel standards being lower than it they should have been. Regulated parties would have a harder time complying with lower standards, potentially resulting in an increase in the cost to comply.	Comment by Garrahan Paul: You may want to explain this in more detail somewhere.  I found myself wondering exactly what this means.  But this is your call as a policy/substantive matter—not a legal deficiency.


How would the proposed rule address the need? 


The proposed rules will correct this miscalculation as quickly as possible. This temporary rulemaking will be followed by recommending a permanent rule adoption at the August EQC meeting. 





					Justification - ORS 183.335(5)











Consequences of not taking immediate action 	


Failure to amend the Clean Fuels Program rules will seriously prejudice the public’s interest and the interests of parties required to comply with the clean fuel standards as described below. 





Failure to amend the Clean Fuels Program rules wcould require regulated parties to comply with clean fuel standards that are more stringent than originally intended during the period that the more stringent standard is effective. Since deficits are generated for fuels that have higher carbon intensity values than the standards and credits are generated for fuels that have lower carbon intensity values than the standards, a lower clean fuel standard results in the generationg of more deficits and fewer credits. In turn, this makes it more difficult for regulated parties to balance out their deficits and credits. 





Affected parties 


The affected parties are those that are regulated by the Clean Fuels Program – Oregon producers of fuels, importers of blendstocks, importers of finished fuels and credit generators. 	Comment by Garrahan Paul: How are they different than other credit generators?  It sounds like you’re singling them out.


For Oregon producers of fuels (ethanol and biodiesel), failure to adopt the proposed rules will result in fewer credits generated for the lower carbon fuels they produce. Since credits have a monetary value in the clean fuels market, fewer credits means potentially less revenue for these companies.	Comment by Garrahan Paul: Shouldn’t the market balance this out?  If traditional fuel providers need fewer credits and the credit generators create more credits, won’t the price of the credits just drop?  I would be careful in your descriptions here because it sounds like you’re arguing that this change will benefit both credit generators and fuel providers.  Can it really be both?





For importers of blendstocks and large importers of finished fuels (those who import greater than 500,000 gallons per year), failure to adopt the proposed rules will require them to acquire more credits to demonstrate compliance with the clean fuel standards. Additional credits can be generated by importing more lower-carbon fuels or by purchasing credits from the clean fuels market and can add to compliance costs.	Comment by Garrahan Paul: See prior comment.





For small importers of finished fuels (those who import 500,000 or fewer gallons per year), there is no impact of failing to adopt the proposed rules because they are not required to comply with the clean fuel standards.





For credit generators, failure to adopt the proposed rules will result in fewer credits generated for the lower carbon fuels they produce, import or dispense for use in Oregon. Since credits have a monetary value in the clean fuels market, fewer credits means potentially less revenue for these companies.





How the temporary rule would avoid or mitigate consequences 


Adopting the proposed temporary rule would correct the miscalculation and return the compliance obligation for regulated parties back to its intended stringency as soon as possible.





Adopting the proposed temporary rule is also a critical to mitigate the secondary consequences of the miscalculation. DEQ pursued a strategy to propose this temporary rulemaking in April followed by a permanent rulemaking in August because it allows DEQ to make changes to the CFP Online System prior to the deadline for regulated parties to submit the quarterly progress report for the first quarter of 2016. Regulated parties have until May 15, 2016 to submit their Q1 2016 reports. Since the system uses the clean fuel standards to calculate the amount of deficits and credits generated by the fuels transacted in the quarter, an incorrect clean fuel standard will result in an incorrect quarterly report. If the EQC adopts this temporary rule, DEQ can make the change in the system prior to the May 15th deadline and regulated parties can be assured that their quarterly reports are accurate.





If DEQ had pursued a strategy to conduct a permanent rulemaking process, then the earliest date the EQC could have heard a proposal for a rule change would have been the June meeting, after the formal public stakeholder process. Since a permanent action would come after May 15th, the account balances calculated by the system for Q1 2016 would be incorrect and DEQ would have to manually adjust the reports at a later date. This would potentially be problematic for the regulated parties not willing to submit inaccurate reports, even knowing that they would be corrected in the future. It would also delay any potential for credit transactions between regulated parties because of the uncertainty around regarding their credit balances.





			


		Rules affected, authorities, supporting documents











Lead division	


Environmental Solutions Division


Air Quality Planning Section


Program or activity


Oregon Clean Fuels Program	





Chapter 340 action





			Amend


			OAR 340-253-8010, OAR 340-253-8020, OAR 340-253-8030, OAR 340-253-8040











Statutory authority 


ORS 468.020, 468A.275





Statute implemented


ORS 468A.275





Legislation


House Bill 2186 (2009) & Senate Bill 324 (2015)


House Bill 2186 (2009) & Senate Bill 324 (2015)House Bill 2186 (2009) & Senate Bill 324 (2015)


[bookmark: SupportingDocuments]Documents relied on for rulemaking 	ORS 183.335(2)(b)(D)


			Document title


			Document location





			Enter title here>


			Enter link or instructions here>





			


			














			[bookmark: RequestForOtherOptions]


	Housing costs - ORS 183.534











As ORS 183.534 requires, DEQ evaluated whether the proposed temporary rules would have an effect on the development cost of a 6,000-square-foot parcel and construction of a 1,200-square-foot detached, single-family dwelling on that parcel. DEQ determined the proposed rules would have no effect on the development costs because the proposed rules only affect transportation fuels used in Oregon.





[bookmark: RANGE!A226:B243]


			


	EQC Prior Involvement  








  


DEQ shared information about this rulemaking in an email from Stephanie Caldera to the EQC dated February 29, 2016.





			


	Implementation 








  


Notification


The proposed temporary rules would become effective on April 22, 2016. DEQ would notify affected parties via email using the Clean Fuels Program GovDelivery list. DEQ will update its webpage to reflect the current information. DEQ will publish the adopted temporary rules in the Oregon Bulletin.


Reporting Systems


DEQ will modify the CFP Online System to incorporate these temporary rule changes.
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From: THOMPSON Michele

To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: RE: CFPTemp2016 - Web Request edit
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 3:40:12 PM

Coffee’s not working, maybe it’s time to ratchet it up to cocaine.

In the meantime, | swapped out the documents. | am so sorry — | looked at that earlier then
promptly filed it elsewhere in my brain... You should see it in a few minutes.

Thanks,
Michele Thompson

Web and SharePoint Representative

Department of Environmental Quality
811 Southwest Sixth Avenue
Portland, OR 97204

Tel: 503.229.6756

thompson.michele@deq.state.or.us

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 3:31 PM

To: THOMPSON Michele <THOMPSON.Michele@deg.state.or.us>
Subject: CFPTemp2016 - Web Request edit

Hello,

Cory made a few changes to the document attached to the web request | just sent. Can you please
use the file that is attached to this email in place of the one included in the web request?

Thank you.

Emil Hnidey
Oregon DEQ - Air Rules Coordinator

811 Sw 6! Ave.
Portland, OR 97204-1390
Office: 503.229.5946
Cell: 503.539.3926

hnidey.emil@deq.state.or.us
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From: OLIPHANT Margaret

To: HNIDEY Emil

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; CEPerm2016
Subject: RE: CFPerm2016 - Email to Legislators
Date: Friday, June 10, 2016 7:36:57 AM

| added a suggested change.

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 3:56 PM
To: OLIPHANT Margaret

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; CFPerm2016

Subject: CFPerm2016 - Email to Legislators

Hello Margaret,

Could look over our email to Legislators for the Clean Fuels Program Corrections rulemaking? We're
opening up the comment period next Wednesday.

Thank you.

Emil
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From: OLIPHANT Margaret

To: HNIDEY Emil

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; CEPerm2016
Subject: RE: CFPerm2016 - Email to Legislators
Date: Friday, June 10, 2016 7:36:58 AM

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

Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: CFPerm2016 - SharePoint page created
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:19:32 AM

Yes to all. The Roster template is on the SharePoint page.

Emil

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:16 AM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: cleanfuels2016 <cleanfuels2016@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: CFPerm2016 - SharePoint page created

Emil,

Do you want me to fill out the considerations and resources worksheets? Or my version of a
schedule?

Do you have a template for the advisory committee roster?

Cory-Ann Wind
Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:21 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann

Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: CFPerm2016 - SharePoint page created

A SharePoint site has been created for your rulemaking. I've placed the rulemaking templates there.
The page currently says Clean Air Corrections 2016 but I'll have Michele change it to Clean Fuels
Corrections 2016.

Emil
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: HNIDEY Emil

Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: CFPerm2016 - SharePoint page created
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:16:20 AM
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
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:20:01 AM

So are the other worksheets.

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 11:16 AM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deg.state.or.us>

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
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

To: WIND Cory Ann

Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: Can you un-pdf these docs for me? - cleanfuels2016
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:03:45 AM

Your documents are here:

e M:\Currrent Plan\AQ-clean fuels 2016 - wind\Fuel

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:12 AM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Can you un-pdf these docs for me?

Cory-Ann Wind
Oregon Clean Fuels Program
Air Quality Planner

wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: Can you un-pdf these docs for me? - cleanfuels2016
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:53:33 AM

Thanks.

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
Air Quality Planner
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 11:04 AM

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

To: COLLIER David; WIND Cory Ann; HNIDEY Emil
Subject: RE: DC comments- CFPerm2016.fiscal impact statement.docx
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 2:48:53 PM

Good comments, David. | agree with all of them. Regarding your last comment, ORS 183.540 uses
the language “to the extent consistent with the public health and safety purpose of the rule...” And
that applies only if the FIAC concludes the rule will have a “significant adverse effect upon small
business...”

Paul Garrahan

Oregon Department of Justice
971.673.1943 (Tue, Thu, Fri) (Portland)
503.947.4593 (Mon, Wed) (Salem)
503.929.7553 (Mobile)

From: COLLIER David [mailto:david.collier@state.or.us]

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 10:44 AM

To: WIND Cory Ann; HNIDEY Emil; GARRAHAN Paul

Subject: DC comments- CFPerm2016.fiscal impact statement.docx

Looks good. | had just a few comments. Cory & Paul, please check them out.
*****CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE*****

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

*khkhhhhkhkhkkhkhkhkhkhrrhhhkhkhkhkhkhihirririihhhiix
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From: COLLIER David

To: WIND Cory Ann; WILES Wendy

Cc: HNIDEY Emil; CALDERA Stephanie; cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: Draft Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report for review and approval.
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 9:27:16 AM

Thanks Cory.
D

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 9:20 AM

To: WILES Wendy

Cc: HNIDEY Emil; CALDERA Stephanie; COLLIER David; cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: Draft Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report for review and approval.
Importance: High

Wendy, the documents in the SharePoint page in the EQC preparation folder are now final. Please
review them and let us know we are okay to send to Stephanie.

Cory-Ann Wind
Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@degq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: COLLIER David

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:50 AM

To: HNIDEY Emil; CALDERA Stephanie

Cc: WILES Wendy; WIND Cory Ann; FLYNT Jennifer

Subject: RE: Draft Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report for review and approval.

Thanks Emil. | agree in principal of course, yet it’s not clear who we have available in
communications right now and what their workload is; so if communications can review
great, but let’s not unduly delay. Also, this subject is particularly tricky to explain, so |
request final approve of any proposed changes.

Thanks
D

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:26 AM

To: COLLIER David; CALDERA Stephanie

Cc: WILES Wendy; WIND Cory Ann; FLYNT Jennifer

Subject: RE: Draft Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report for review and approval.

I've placed this version of the document on the rulemaking’s SharePoint page. We should have
someone in communications review the staff report because it’s a public document. We need to



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DCOLLIE

mailto:WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us

mailto:WILES.Wendy@deq.state.or.us

mailto:HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us

mailto:caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us

mailto:cleanfuels2016@deq.state.or.us

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cleanfuels2016/default.aspx?InitialTabId=Ribbon%2ERead&VisibilityContext=WSSTabPersistence

mailto:wind.cory@deq.state.or.us

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cleanfuels2016/docs/CFPCorrections.StaffReport.Temporary%20V2.docx

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cleanfuels2016/default.aspx?InitialTabId=Ribbon%2ERead&VisibilityContext=WSSTabPersistence



have Wendy’s ok on the rules and staff report to submit to EQC. The timing of this depends on when
Stephanie needs the final version of these documents.

A redline strikeout version of the rules needs to be posted to SharePoint. Cory, when you return can
you do this?

Thanks.
Emil

From: COLLIER David
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:03 AM

To: CALDERA Stephanie <caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil

<HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: WILES Wendy <WILES.Wendy@deq.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: Draft Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report for review and approval.
Importance: High

Stephanie and Emil, here’s the final draft staff report for the Clean Fuels Program temporary
rule for your review. Paul Garrahan has commented approved. What's the schedule for
finalizing through Wendy? According to the draft EQC agenda | have this would be Agenda
ltem N. Cory is traveling today but will be back tomorrow.

Wendy, would you like to meet with Cory and me to refresh yourself on this rulemaking? Cory

& | have a dry run scheduled for April 13t from 2:00 to 3:30pm in Room 11. Would you like
to attend? We're also happy to reschedule as needed if you’d like to participate. If you have
any comments/questions on the draft staff report now it would be great to get them while
Stephanie and Emil are also reviewing.

Questions?

Thanks all.
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
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 9:20:10 AM

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
Cc: WILES Wendy <WILES.Wendy@degq.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deg.state.or.us>

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
Item N. Cory is traveling today but will be back tomorrow.

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
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 12:54:19 PM

It's done but is on my shared drive. | should be back late this afternoon to move it over.

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

I’ve placed this version of the

document<http://degsps/programs/rulemaking/ag/cleanfuels2016/docs/CFPCorrections.StaffReport. Temporary%20V2.docx>

on the rulemaking’s SharePoint page<http://degsps/programs/rulemaking/ag/cleanfuels2016/default.aspx?
Initial Tabld=Ribbon%2ERead& VisibilityContext=WSSTabPersistence>. We should have someone in communications

review the staff report because it’s a public document. We need to have Wendy’s ok on the rules and staff report to submit
to EQC. The timing of this depends on when Stephanie needs the final version of these documents.

A redline strikeout version of the rules needs to be posted to SharePoint. Cory, when you return can you do this?
Thanks.
Emil

From: COLLIER David

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:03 AM

To: CALDERA Stephanie <caldera.stephanie@deqg.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY .Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: WILES Wendy <WILES.Wendy@deq.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: Draft Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report for review and approval.

Importance: High

Stephanie and Emil, here’s the final draft staff report for the Clean Fuels Program temporary rule for your review. Paul
Garrahan has commented approved. What’s the schedule for finalizing through Wendy? According to the draft EQC
agenda I have this would be Agenda Item N. Cory is traveling today but will be back tomorrow.

Wendy, would you like to meet with Cory and me to refresh yourself on this rulemaking? Cory & | have a dry run
scheduled for April 13th from 2:00 to 3:30pm in Room 11. Would you like to attend? We’re also happy to reschedule as
needed if you’d like to participate. If you have any comments/questions on the draft staff report now it would be great to get
them while Stephanie and Emil are also reviewing.

Questions?

Thanks all.

D
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From: COLLIER David

To: HNIDEY Emil; CALDERA Stephanie

Cc: WILES Wendy; WIND Cory Ann; ELYNT Jennifer

Subject: RE: Draft Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report for review and approval.
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:49:34 AM

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

Cc: HNIDEY Emil; GARRAHAN Paul
Subject: RE: Draft Notice of Public Rulemaking
Date: Thursday, June 09, 2016 5:14:29 PM
Cool, thanks!

D

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 5:14 PM

To: COLLIER David; WILES Wendy

Cc: HNIDEY Emil; GARRAHAN Paul; WIND Cory Ann
Subject: RE: Draft Notice of Public Rulemaking

I’m sorry about this, David. As the rule coordinators will say, it's because |
didn’t cut and paste from the fiscal statement that was in the Sharepoint
site. | have updated it to include the revised language that both you and
Paul approved of.

Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: COLLIER David

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 4:56 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann; WILES Wendy

Cc: HNIDEY Emil; GARRAHAN Paul

Subject: RE: Draft Notice of Public Rulemaking

Thanks Cory. Looks good, very clear, but | do have two comments and requested
changes. The document is locked (no Track Changes available) so my comments are
below. These are comments | made on an earlier draft (perhaps the temp rule notice)
and had expected to be incorporated (as | recall, Paul agreed with them as well).

1. On page 6. It is overstating the fiscal impact to say that credit generators might
“suffer economically” due to the rule changes. The language you use on page 7
about the fiscal impact seems more accurate to me.

2. Throughout the fiscal, we should not presume that any savings WILL be passed
through to the public. Ok to say that they could be, or to the extent that it is...
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Please make those changes. Otherwise good to go for me.

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 1:52 PM
To: COLLIER David; WILES Wendy

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; HNIDEY Emil
Subject: Draft Notice of Public Rulemaking

David and Wendy, here is the draft notice of public rulemaking for the Clean Fuels Program
Corrections 2016 rulemaking. This document draws entirely from the temporary rulemaking
and the statement of fiscal and economic impact drafted for the fiscal advisory committee
meeting. Since Paul Garrahan reviewed both of those documents, he said that he didn’t need to
review this specific version, but I can send it to him if you want me to.

I need your comments by COB Friday, June 10, This version has already been reviewed by
OCE, Matthew Vansickle.

Emil is drafting the invitation to comment, the govdelivery notice and the email to the
legislators. Everything will get posted on Wednesday, June 151, The public hearing is

scheduled for July 201 at 10:00 am with the comment period ending on July 215t at 4:00 pm.
This is set to go to the EQC at the August 17-18 meeting. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: HNIDEY Emil

To: "Berry. Micah K"

Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: Draft fiscal statement

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 11:11:39 AM

Attachments: CFPerm2016.fiscal impact statement.pdf
imaae003.png

Hello Micah,

I've attached the draft fiscal impact statement for the Clean Fuels Program Corrections 2016
advisory committee meeting. | apologize for this not being available on the webpage yet. Please let
me know if you need anything else.

Thank you.

Emil Hnidey
DEQ - Air Rules Coordinator

811 sSw 6" Ave.

Portland, OR 97204-1390
m Office: 503.229.5946
smectoegn  Cell:  503.539.3926

From: Berry, Micah K [mailto:Micah.Berry@chevron.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2016 10:46 AM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: FW: Draft fiscal statement

Emil,

Could you forward this report? | am out of the office until 5/31 as well, and only in today until 2pm.
Would be great to review it before next week if possible.

Thanks

Micah

Micah Berry

Fuels Advocacy Specialist

Fuels and Product Strategy
Chevron U.S.A. Inc.

6001 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, California 94583-2324
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Clean Fuels Program Corrections 2016
Fiscal Impact Statement

m Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Headquarters Office

StateofOregon 811 SW Sixth Avenue

Departmentof  Portland OR 97204
Environmental

Quality

Cory-Ann Wind
(503) 229-5388
Wind.cory@deg.state.or.us

Background

The Oregon Clean Fuels Program is a technology-neutral, market-based regulatory
approach to reduce carbon pollution from transportation fuels. The program does not
mandate the use of any particular type of fuel or technology. Instead, it defines a
performance standard to reduce the average carbon intensity of fuels used in Oregon
by 10 percent over 10 years. The program offers many strategies for meeting the clean
fuel standards by allowing each regulated party the flexibility to use any combination
of these strategies to meet its particular circumstance, perspective and business needs.

Purpose of the Rulemaking

DEQ proposes to amend the Oregon Clean Fuels Program rules under division 253 of
chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules. The proposed rule changes would
correct a miscalculation of how the clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values
of two fuel pathways were calculated in the rules adopted by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015.
Temporary rules to correct the miscalculation were adopted by the EQC on April 21,
2016. This rulemaking will make those corrections permanent.

What need is DEQ trying to address?

The adopted rules omitted a necessary adjustment for the energy density of ethanol and
biodiesel relative to the energy density of gasoline and diesel fuel.

1) The miscalculation results in the clean fuel standards being lower than they should be.
Table 1 shows the current and proposed clean fuel standards after the miscalculation
is corrected.
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Current Standards Proposed Standards
Year | Reduction Gasoline Diesel Gasoline Diesel
2015 | (baseline) 97.80 99.48 98.62 99.64
2016 0.25% 97.56 99.23 08.37 99.39
2017 0.50% 97.31 98.98 98.13 99.14
2018 1.00% 96.82 98.49 97.63 98.64
2019 1.50% 96.33 97.99 97.14 98.15
2020 2.50% 95.36 96.99 96.15 97.15
2021 3.50% 94.38 96.00 95.17 96.15
2022 5.00% 92.91 94.51 93.69 94.66
2023 6.50% 91.44 93.01 92.21 93.16
2024 8.00% 89.98 91.52 90.73 91.67
2025 10.00% 88.02 89.53 88.76 89.68

Table 1. Current and proposed clean fuel standards

2) The miscalculation also results in the carbon intensity values for E10 (gasoline
blended with 10 percent ethanol) and B5 (diesel blended with 5 percent biodiesel)
being lower than they should be. Table 2 shows the current and proposed carbon

intensity values.

Fuel type | Current carbon intensity value Proposed carbon intensity
value
E10 97.68 gCO2e/MJ 98.54 gCO2e/MJ
B5 98.48 gCO2e/MJ 99.64 gCO2e/MJ

Table 2. Current and proposed carbon intensity values

Adopting the proposed rules will correct the miscalculations.

Fiscal and Economic Impact

Deficits are generated when the carbon intensity of a specific fuel exceeds the clean fuel
standard in a given year. Credits are generated when the carbon intensity of a specific

fuel is lower than the clean fuel standard in a given year. To be in compliance, a

regulated party must balance the number of deficits and credits generated in a calendar

year.

For this rulemaking, the fiscal and economic impacts relates to the change in the amount
of deficits and credits that are generated as a result of the proposed rule changes. Table 3
compares how many credits are generated with the current clean fuel standards and the

proposed ones for select fuels. Deficits are shown as negative credits.








el Cl 2016 Célegg ;uc/allvat)andard Defi(iitz (()r g(r)ezdi;i/l 0
uel type g e generate e
ez, Current Proposed Current Proposed
Gasoline 100.77 97.56 98.37 -3.21 -2.40
Diesel 101.65 99.23 99.39 -2.42 -2.26
MW corn 69.89 97.56 98.37 +27.67 +28.48
ethanol
NW
soybean 58.25 99.23 99.39 +40.98 +41.14
biodiesel
Electricity 31.85 97.56 98.37 +65.71 +66.52
Fossil CNG 79.93 99.23 99.39 +19.30 +19.46

Table 3. Changes in credits generated

For importers of fuels that generate deficits, this rulemaking will reduce the number of
deficits generated for those fuels. For importers and producers of fuels that generate
credits, this rulemaking will increase the number of credits generated by those fuels. In
both cases, the proposed rules will make it easier, and thus less costly, for regulated
parties to comply with the clean fuel standards. Fuel consumers could also benefit if the
savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers. Generators of credits
might see a slight drop in revenues as more credits will be generated for the same amount
of alternative fuels provided and fewer credits will be needed by regulated parties to meet
the standards, hence the value of the credits might decrease.

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Direct Impacts: The proposed rule changes would not impact DEQ’s cost to implement
the Clean Fuels Program.

Indirect Impacts: DEQ is a fuel consumer. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings
from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.

State and federal agencies

Direct Impacts: The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic
effects on state or federal agencies, unless the agency imports or provides transportation
fuels.

Indirect Impacts: State and federal agencies are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could
benefit if the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.

Local governments

Direct Impacts: The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic
effects on local governments, unless the government imports or provides transportation
fuels.

Indirect Impacts: Local governments are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if
the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.








Public
Direct Impacts: The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic
effects on the public.

Indirect Impacts: Members of the public are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could
benefit if the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.

Large businesses - businesses with more than 50 employees

There are approximately 42 large businesses registered with the Clean Fuels Program as a
regulated party or a credit generator. The proposed rule changes do not impact the
number or type of large businesses subject to the program.

Direct Impacts: For importers of fuels that generate deficits, this rulemaking will reduce
the number of deficits generated for those fuels. For importers and producers of fuels that
generate credits, this rulemaking will increase the number of credits generated by those
fuels. In both cases, the proposed rules will make it easier, and thus less costly, for
businesses to comply with the clean fuel standards. This could also mean that businesses
that generate credits might see a slight drop in revenues.

Indirect Impacts: Large businesses are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if
the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.

Small businesses — businesses with 50 or fewer employees

There are approximately 54 small businesses registered with the program as a regulated
party or a credit generator. The proposed rule changes do not impact the number or type
of small businesses subject to the program.

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

Indirect Impacts: Small businesses are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if
the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.

with small businesses subject to proposed | distributors and biofuel producers.
rule.

a. Estimated number of small businesses | There are currently 54 small businesses registered
and types of businesses and industries with the program, primarily fuel providers and

other administrative activities, including | costs.
costs of professional services, required
for small businesses to comply with the

b. Projected reporting, recordkeeping and | The proposed rule changes would not affect these








proposed rule.

c. Projected equipment, supplies, labor
and increased administration required for
small businesses to comply with the
proposed rule.

The proposed rule changes would not affect these
costs.

d. Describe how DEQ involved small
businesses in developing this proposed
rule.

DEQ convened a 10-member advisory committee
that included small businesses to discuss the
proposed rule changes.

Documents relied on for fiscal and economic impact

Document title

Document location

CFP Corrections temporary
rulemaking materials, April 2016

http://www.oregon.gov/deg/EQC/Documents/2

016/042116eqcltemN.pdf

Advisory committee

As ORS 183.33 requires, this advisory committee is being asked to provide

recommendations on:

e Whether the proposed rules would have a fiscal impact,

e The extent of the impact, and

e Whether the proposed rules would have a significant adverse effect on small
businesses and complies with ORS 183.540.

If the advisory committee’s response to the third bullet is yes, then ORS 183.333 and
183.540 require the committee to consider how DEQ could reduce the rules’ fiscal
impact on small business, to the extent consistent with the public health and safety

purpose of the rule, by:

o Establishing differing compliance or reporting requirements or time tables for

small business;

e Clarifying, consolidating or simplifying the compliance and reporting
requirements under the rule for small business;

e Utilizing objective criteria for standards;

e Exempting small businesses from any or all requirements of the rule; or

e Otherwise establishing less intrusive or less costly alternatives applicable to small

business.
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Tel: 925 842 9995

Mail to: Micah.Berry@Chevron.com

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the parties
to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any information in this message is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately at the telephone number
indicated.

From: OregonCleanFuels [mailto:OregonCleanFuels@deq.state.or.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 6:11 PM

To: Jana Gastellum; 'Heller, Miles T'; Berry, Micah K; 'elizabeth.hepp@valero.com’; ‘Ralph Poole’;
‘fholmes@wspa.org'; ‘jskov@uoregon.edu'; ‘tcampbell@cleanenergyfuels.com’;
'fwhoffmann@rpmgllc.com'; ‘connor.nix@shell.com'

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; ELBEL Elizabeth; HNIDEY Emil

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Draft fiscal statement

Dear fiscal advisory committee members,

I will be out of the office until Tuesday, May 31, The draft statement of fiscal and economic
impact for the meeting next week is complete and 1’ve submitted it to be posted on the
advisory committee webpage. If it’s not posted by COB tomorrow and you want to see it
before the weekend, please contact Emil Hnidey at hnidey.emil@deqg.state.or.us.

Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@degq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: HNIDEY Emil

To: THOMPSON Michele

Cc: BOYARSHINOVA Lia; CFPerm2016; WIND Cory Ann
Subject: RE: Notice document for CFPerm2016

Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 11:17:43 AM
Attachments: CFPerm2016.rulemaking.notice.pdf

| apologize for this, but please use the attached file in place of the one | sent earlier.
Thanks.
Emil

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:56 AM

To: THOMPSON Michele <THOMPSON.Michele@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: BOYARSHINOVA Lia <BOYARSHINOVA.Lia@deq.state.or.us>; CFPerm2016
<CFPerm20l16@deq.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Notice document for CFPerm2016

Hello,
Attached is the notice document for the Clean Fuels Program Corrections 2016 rulemaking. It goes

with this web request http://degsps/groups/wt/Web%20Request%20Library/2016-06-
10T09_48 52.xml, that | sent on Friday.

Please let me know if you need me to do anything else.
Thanks.

Emil
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Invitation to Comment

Clean Fuels Program Corrections
CEI 2016

State of Oregon
Department of
Environmental
Quality

This document includes:

e -Invitation to Comment
e -Notice of Rulemaking Hearing
e -Draft Rules

DEQ invites public input on proposed permanent rule amendments to chapter 340 of the Oregon
Administrative Rules.

DEQ proposal

DEQ proposes the following changes to OAR 340, division number 253 that will correct a miscalculation of how
the clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values of two fuel pathways were calculated in the rules adopted
by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015.

The EQC adopted temporary rules on April 21, 2016 to correct the miscalculation described above; this
rulemaking will make those corrections permanent.

More information
Information about this rulemaking is on this rulemaking’s web page: Clean Fuels Program Corrections 2016.

Public Hearings
DEQ will hold the following public hearings on this rulemaking:

10:00 a.m., July 20, 2016

DEQ Headquarters, 10th Floor — EQC A, 811 SW 6th Avenue, Portland, OR 97204
Conference call phone number: 888-278-0296

Conference call participant 1D: 8040259

What will happen next?
DEQ will include a written response to comments in a staff report DEQ will submit to the Environmental Quality
Commission. DEQ may modify the rule proposal based on the comments.

Present proposal to the EQC

Proposed rules only become effective if the Environmental Quality Commission adopts them. DEQ plans to
present the proposed rules to the commission for a decision at its meeting on August 17-18.

How to comment on this rulemaking proposal

DEQ is asking for public comment on the proposed rules. Anyone can submit comments and questions about this
rulemaking.




http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2016/Rcfperm2016.aspx





Invitation to Comment

Comment deadline
DEQ will only consider comments on the proposed rules that DEQ receives by 4 p.m., on July 21, 2016.

Submit comment online
Clean Fuels Program Corrections Comment Page

Note for public university students:

ORS 192.501(29) allows Oregon public university and OHSU students to protect their university email addresses
from disclosure under Oregon’s public records law. If you are an Oregon public university or OHSU student you
may omit your email address when you complete the online form to submit a comment.

By mail

Oregon DEQ

Attn: Cory-Ann Wind
811 SW Sixth Avenue
Portland, OR 97204-1390

At hearing
July 20, 2016

Sign up for rulemaking notices
Get email updates about future DEQ rulemaking by signing up through DEQ GovDelivery or on the rulemaking
web site.

Accessibility information
You may review copies of all documents referenced in this announcement at:

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
811 SW Sixth Avenue
Portland, OR, 97204

To schedule a review of all websites and documents referenced in this announcement, call Cory-Ann Wind,
Portland, at 503-229-5388 (800-452-4011, ext. 5622 toll-free in Oregon).

Please notify DEQ of any special physical or language accommaodations or if you need information in large print,
Braille or another format. To make these arrangements, contact DEQ, Portland, at 503-229-5696 or call toll-free
in Oregon at 1-800-452-4011, ext. 5696; fax to 503-229-6762; or email to deginfo@deq.state.or.us. Hearing
impaired persons may call 711.





http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/comments/CCFPerm2016.aspx
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Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

DEQ June 15, 2016

State of Oregon Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
Department of

Environmental

Quality

Clean Fuels Program Corrections

Overview

Short summary

DEQ proposes to amend Oregon Clean Fuels Program rules under division 253 of chapter 340 of the
Oregon Administrative Rules. The proposed rule changes would correct a miscalculation of how the
clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values of two fuel pathways were calculated in the rules
adopted by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015.

Brief history

The 2009 Oregon Legislature passed House Bill 2186 authorizing the Oregon Environmental Quality
Commission to adopt rules to reduce lifecycle emissions of greenhouse gases from Oregon’s
transportation fuels by 10 percent over a 10-year period.

The EQC adopted phase 1 rules on Dec. 7, 2012 that required Oregon transportation fuel producers
and importers to register, keep records and report the volumes and carbon intensities of the
transportation fuels they provide in Oregon.

The EQC adopted phase 2 rules on Jan. 7, 2015 that required Oregon transportation fuel importers to
reduce the average carbon intensity of fuels they provide in Oregon by 10 percent over a 10-year
period.

The 2015 Oregon Legislature passed Senate Bill 324 that removed the Dec. 31, 2015 sunset date in
House Bill 2186 (2009) and further amended the Oregon Clean Fuels Program.

The EQC adopted updated rules on Dec. 9, 2015 to implement SB 324 (2015).

The EQC adopted temporary rules on April 21, 2016 to correct the miscalculation described above;
this rulemaking will make those corrections permanent.

Regulated parties
The Clean Fuels Program regulates Oregon producers and importers of transportation fuels.

Request for other options

During the public comment period, DEQ requests public comment on whether to consider other
options for achieving the rules’ substantive goals while reducing the rules’ negative economic impact
on business.
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Statement of need

What need would the proposed rule address?

In February 2016, a regulated party contacted the Clean Fuels Program because calculations they had
developed while planning for compliance with the clean fuel standards were not consistent with those
adopted by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015. It was discovered that the adopted rules omitted a necessary
adjustment for the energy density of ethanol and biodiesel relative to the energy density of gasoline
and diesel fuel.

1) The miscalculation results in the clean fuel standards being lower than they should be. Table 1 shows
the current and proposed clean fuel standards after the miscalculation is corrected.

Table 1
Current and proposed clean fuel standards

; Current Standards Proposed Standards
vear Reduction Gasoline Diesel Gasoline Diesel
2015 (baseline) 97.80 99.48 98.62 99.64
2016 0.25% 97.56 99.23 98.37 99.39
2017 0.50% 97.31 98.98 98.13 99.14
2018 1.00% 96.82 98.49 97.63 98.64
2019 1.50% 96.33 97.99 97.14 98.15
2020 2.50% 95.36 96.99 96.15 97.15
2021 3.50% 94.38 96.00 95.17 96.15
2022 5.00% 92.91 9451 93.69 94.66
2023 6.50% 91.44 93.01 92.21 93.16
2024 8.00% 89.98 91.52 90.73 91.67
2025 10.00% 88.02 89.53 88.76 89.68

2) The miscalculation also results in the carbon intensity values for E10 (gasoline blended with 10
percent ethanol) and B5 (diesel blended with 5 percent biodiesel) being lower than they should be.
Table 2 shows the current and proposed carbon intensity values.
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Table 2

Current and proposed clean fuel standards

Fuel tvpe Current carbon intensity Proposed carbon intensity
yp value value
E10 97.68 gCO2e/MJ 98.54 gC0O2e/MJ
B5 98.48 gCO2e/MJ 99.64 gCO2e/MJ

Adopting the proposed rules will correct the miscalculations.

This affects the program in two important ways:

o Most importantly, the clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values currently in rule are
simply inaccurate and need to be corrected. Correcting the rule will ensure that reports submitted
by regulated parties are accurate. DEQ has notified the regulated parties about this situation and
will continue to do so to ensure proper reporting after this rulemaking is complete.

e The omission has created inaccuracies in the way deficits and credits are calculated and used to
demonstrate compliance with the program.

How would the proposed rule address the need?

Adopting the proposed rules will correct the omission, ensuring that reports submitted by regulated
parties are accurate.

How will DEQ know the rule addressed the need?

DEQ will know that the need was addressed when quarterly reports are submitted and they are
accurate.
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

Repeal OAR 340-253-8010(T), OAR 340-253-8020(T), OAR 340-253-
8030(T), 340-253-8040(T)

Amend OAR 340-253-8010, OAR 340-253-8020, OAR 340-253-8030,
340-253-8040

Statutory authority

ORS 468.020, 468A.275

Statute implemented

ORS 468A.275

Legislation

House Bill 2186 (2009) & Senate Bill 324 (2015)

Documents relied on for rulemaking

Document title Document location

Memo to explain the corrections to the http://www.oregon.gov/deg/RulesandRegu
clean fuels standards lations/Documents/cfBaseStand.pdf

CFP Corrections temporary rulemaking http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Docume
materials, April 2016 nts/2016/042116eqcltemN.pdf
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Fee Analysis

This rulemaking does not involve fees.
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Statement of fiscal and economic impact

Fiscal and Economic Impact

Deficits are generated when the carbon intensity of a specific fuel exceeds the clean fuel standard in
a given year. Credits are generated when the carbon intensity of a specific fuel is lower than the
clean fuel standard in a given year. To be in compliance, a regulated party must balance the number
of deficits and credits generated in a compliance period.

For this rulemaking, the fiscal and economic impacts relates to the change in the amount of deficits
and credits that are generated as a result of the proposed rule changes. Table 3 compares how many
credits are generated with the current clean fuel standards and the proposed ones for select fuels.
Deficits are shown as negative credits.

Table 3

Changes in credits generated

2016 Clean fuel standard | Deficits or Credits generated
Fuel type (gCOC;L/MJ) (gCO2e/MJ) (gCO2e/MJ)

Current Proposed Current Proposed

Gasoline 100.77 97.56 98.37 -3.21 -2.40

Diesel 101.65 99.23 99.39 -2.42 -2.26
MW corn ethanol 69.89 97.56 98.37 +27.67 +28.48
NYY soybean | - sg.25 99.23 99.39 +40.98 +41.14
Electricity 31.85 97.56 98.37 +65.71 +66.52
Fossil CNG 79.93 99.23 99.39 +19.30 +19.46

Statement of Cost of Compliance

For importers of fuels that generate deficits, this rulemaking will reduce the number of deficits
generated for those fuels. For importers and producers of fuels that generate credits, this rulemaking
will increase the number of credits generated by those fuels. In both cases, the proposed rules will
make it easier, and thus less costly, for regulated parties to comply with the clean fuel standards.
Fuel consumers could also benefit if the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to
consumers. Generators of credits might see a slight drop in revenues as more credits will be
generated for the same amount of alternative fuels provided and fewer credits will be needed by
regulated parties to meet the standards, hence the value of the credits might decrease.

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Direct Impacts
The proposed rule changes would not impact DEQ’s cost to implement the Clean Fuels Program.

Notice page | 6







Indirect Impacts
DEQ is a fuel consumer. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced compliance costs
are passed on to consumers.

State and federal agencies

Direct Impacts
The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic effects on state or federal
agencies, unless the agency imports or provides transportation fuels.

Indirect Impacts
State and federal agencies are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from
reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.

Local governments

Direct Impacts
The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic effects on local governments,
unless the government imports or provides transportation fuels.

Indirect Impacts
Local governments are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced
compliance costs are passed on to consumers.

Public

Direct Impacts
The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic effects on the public.

Indirect Impacts
Members of the public are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced
compliance costs are passed on to consumers.

Large businesses - businesses with more than 50 employees

There are approximately 42 large businesses registered with the Clean Fuels Program as a regulated
party or a credit generator. The proposed rule changes do not impact the number or type of large
businesses subject to the program.

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
make it easier, and thus less costly, for businesses to comply with the clean fuel standards. This
could also mean that businesses that generate credits might see a slight drop in revenues.

Indirect Impacts

Large businesses are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced
compliance costs are passed on to consumers.

Small businesses — businesses with 50 or fewer employees

There are approximately 54 small businesses registered with the program as a regulated party or a
credit generator. The proposed rule changes do not impact the number or type of small businesses
subject to the program.
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

Small businesses are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced
compliance costs are passed on to consumers.

a. Estimated number of small businesses and types of businesses and industries
with small businesses subject to proposed rule.

There are currently 54 small businesses registered with the program, primarily fuel providers and
distributors and biofuel producers.

b. Projected reporting, recordkeeping and other administrative activities, including
costs of professional services, required for small businesses to comply with the
proposed rule.

The proposed rule changes would not affect these costs.

c. Projected equipment, supplies, labor and increased administration required for
small businesses to comply with the proposed rule.

The proposed rule changes would not affect these costs.

d. Describe how DEQ involved small businesses in developing this proposed rule.

DEQ convened a 10-member advisory committee that included small businesses to discuss the
proposed rule changes.

Documents relied on for fiscal and economic impact

Document title Document location
CFP Corrections temporary rulemaking | http://www.oregon.gov/deg/EQC/Documents/2016/0
materials, April 2016 42116eqcltemN.pdf

Advisory committee

DEQ appointed an advisory committee to assess the fiscal and economic impact of the proposed rule

changes. As ORS 183.33 requires, DEQ asked for the committee’s recommendations on:

o Whether the proposed rules would have a fiscal impact,

e The extent of the impact, and

o Whether the proposed rules would have a significant impact on small businesses and complies
with ORS 183.540.
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The committee reviewed the draft fiscal and economic impact statement and its findings are stated in
the meeting summary dated June 1, 2016. The committee determined the proposed rules would not
have a significant adverse impact on small businesses in Oregon.

Housing cost

As ORS 183.534 requires, DEQ evaluated whether the proposed rules would have an effect on the
development cost of a 6,000-square-foot parcel and construction of a 1,200-square-foot detached,
single-family dwelling on that parcel. DEQ determined the proposed rules would have no effect on
the development costs because the proposed rules only affect transportation fuels used in Oregon.
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Federal relationship

Relationship to federal requirements

ORS 183.332, 468A.327 and OAR 340-011-0029 require DEQ to attempt to adopt rules that
correspond with existing equivalent federal laws and rules unless there are reasons not to do so.

The proposed rules are “in addition to federal requirements” since there are no federal regulations
that require the reduction in the average lifecycle content of greenhouse gases in transportation fuels.
The proposed rules protect the environment and residents of Oregon by reducing greenhouse gas
emissions.

What alternatives did DEQ consider if any?
In designing the Clean Fuels Program, DEQ considered many alternatives contained in the proposed
rule. Input from advisory committees in 2010, 2012, 2014, 2015 and 2016 and extensive outreach

with affected stakeholders throughout the process informed the design of the Oregon Clean Fuels
Program. Documentation is in the rulemaking record.
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Land use

Land-use considerations

In adopting new or amended rules, ORS 197.180 and OAR 340-018-0070 require DEQ to determine
whether the proposed rules significantly affect land use. If so, DEQ must explain how the proposed
rules comply with state wide land-use planning goals and local acknowledged comprehensive plans.

Under OAR 660-030-0005 and OAR 340 Division 18, DEQ considers that rules affect land use if:
e The statewide land use planning goals specifically refer to the rule or program, or
e The rule or program is reasonably expected to have significant effects on:

0 Resources, objectives or areas identified in the statewide planning goals, or

o0 Present or future land uses identified in acknowledged comprehensive plans

To determine whether the proposed rules involve programs or actions that affect land use, DEQ
reviewed its Statewide Agency Coordination plan, which describes the DEQ programs that have
been determined to significantly affect land use. DEQ considers that its programs specifically relate
to the following statewide goals:

Goal Title

5 Open Spaces, Scenic and Historic Areas, and Natural Resources
6 Air, Water and Land Resources Quality

9 Ocean Resources

11 Public Facilities and Services

16 Estuarial Resources

Statewide goals also specifically reference the following DEQ programs:

¢ Nonpoint source discharge water quality program — Goal 16
o Water quality and sewage disposal systems — Goal 16
e Water quality permits and oil spill regulations — Goal 19

Determination

DEQ determined that these proposed rules do not affect land use under OAR 340-018-0030 or
DEQ’s State Agency Coordination Program.
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Stakeholder and public involvement

Advisory committee
Background

DEQ convened the Clean Fuels Program Corrections 2016 Rulemaking advisory committee which
met on June 1, 2016. The committee included importers of various transportation fuels; large and
small businesses that may be regulated parties; the general public; and conservation organizations
with members that may be impacted by the program. The committee’s web page is located at: Clean
Fuels Program Corrections Advisory Committee.

The committee members were:

Name \ Representing

Ralph Poole Campo & Poole Distributing

Micah Berry Chevron

Todd Campbell Clean Energy Fuels

Jana Gastellum Oregon Environmental Council
Jessica Hoffman RPMG

Connor Nix Shell Oil Products US

Miles Heller Tesoro

Elizabeth Hepp Valero

Frank Holmes Western States Petroleum Association

Meeting notifications

To notify people about the advisory committee’s activities, DEQ:

e Sent GovDelivery bulletins, a free e-mail subscription service, to the following lists:

o On May 16, 2016 DEQ sent a one-time notice to DEQ Public Notices, Oregon Clean Fuels
Program, and Rulemaking subscribers to describe how to sign up for advisory committee
meeting notices, and

0 People who signed up for the advisory committee bulletin.

e Added advisory committee announcements to DEQ’s calendar of public meetings at DEQ

Calendar.

Committee discussions

The committee discussed the recommendations described under the Statement of Fiscal and
Economic Impact section above.

EQC prior involvement

DEQ shared information about this rulemaking in an email from Stephanie Caldera to the EQC dated
February 29, 2016.
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DEQ also shared information about this rulemaking on April 21, 2016 when it proposed temporary
rule changes.
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Public notice and hearings

Public notice
DEQ provided notice of the proposed rulemaking and rulemaking hearing on June 15, 2016 by:

¢ Filing notice with the Oregon Secretary of State for publication in the Oregon Bulletin on July 1,
2016,

e Notifying the EPA by email,

e Posting the Notice, Invitation to Comment and Draft Rules on the web page for this rulemaking;
located at: Clean Fuels Program Corrections 2016 Rulemaking,

e Emailing 2,529 interested parties on the following DEQ lists through GovDelivery:
0 Oregon Clean Fuels Program

o Emailing the following key legislators required under ORS 183.335:

o Senator Chris Edwards, Chair, Senate Environment and Natural Resources Committee
0 Representative Jessica Vega-Pederson, Chair, House Energy and Environment Committee
0 Senator Lee Beyer

o Emailing advisory committee members,
e Postings on Twitter and Facebook
e Posting on the DEQ event calendar: DEQ Calendar

Public hearings
DEQ plans to hold one public hearing. The table(s) below provides the details.
DEQ will consider all written comments received at the hearings listed below before completing the

draft rules. DEQ will summarize all comments and respond to comments in the Environmental
Quality Commission staff report.

Hearing 1

Date July 20, 2016

Time 10:00 a.m.

Address Line 1 811 SW 6™ Avenue
Address Line 2 Conference Room 10
City Portland

Presiding Officer Elizabeth Elbel

Staff Presenter Cory-Ann Wind
Call-in Phone Number 888-278-0296
Call-in Access Code 8040259
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How to comment on the proposed rules:

Submit comment online

Clean Fuels Program Corrections Comment Page

Note for public university students:

ORS 192.501(29) allows Oregon public university and OHSU students to protect their university
email addresses from disclosure under Oregon’s public records law. If you are an Oregon public
university or OHSU student you may omit your email address when you complete the online form to
submit a comment.

By mall

Oregon DEQ

Attn: Cory-Ann Wind
811 SW Sixth Avenue
Portland, OR 97204-1390

At the hearing
Close of public comment period

The comment period will close 4 p.m. on July 21, 2016.

Accessibility Information

You may review copies of all documents referenced in this announcement at:
Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

811 SW Sixth Avenue

Portland, OR, 97204

To schedule a review of all websites and documents referenced in this announcement, call Cory-Ann
Wind, Portland, 503-229-5388 (800-452-4011, ext. 5622 toll-free in Oregon).

Please notify DEQ of any special physical or language accommodations or if you need information
in large print, Braille or another format. To make these arrangements, contact DEQ, Portland, at 503-
229-5696 or call toll-free in Oregon at 1-800-452-4011, ext. 5696; fax to 503-229-6762; or email to
deginfo@deq.state.or.us. Hearing impaired persons may call 711.
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Note: DEQ is proposing to make the current, temporary rules (included below) permanent.
Therefore, no rule changes are indicated.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DIVISION 253
OREGON CLEAN FUELS PROGRAM
340-253-8010

Table 1 — Oregon Clean Fuel Standard for Gasoline and Gasoline Substitutes

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Table 1 — 340-253-8010

Oregon Clean Fuel Standard for Gasoline and Gasoline Substitutes

Calendar Year Oregon Clean Fuel Standard Percent Reduction
(gC0O2e per MJ)

2015 None (Gasoline Baseline is 98.62)

2016* 98.37 0.25 percent
2017 98.13 0.50 percent
2018 97.63 1.00 percent
2019 97.14 1.50 percent
2020 96.15 2.50 percent
2021 95.17 3.50 percent
2022 93.69 5.00 percent
2023 92.21 6.50 percent








Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Table 1 — 340-253-8010

Oregon Clean Fuel Standard for Gasoline and Gasoline Substitutes

2024 90.73 8.00 percent

2025 and beyond 88.76 10.0 ercent

*Initial compliance period is a two-year period for 2016 and 2017. The 2016 standard is
to be used only to calculate deficits and credits in 2016 under OAR 340-253-2010.

[ED. NOTE: Tables referenced are not included in rule text. Click here for PDF copy of
table(s).]

Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020 & 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition)

Stats. Implemented: 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition)

Hist.: DEQ 3-2015, f. 1-8-15, cert. ef. 2-1-15; DEQ 13-2015, f. 12-10-15, cert. ef. 1-1-
16; DEQ 5-2016(Temp), f. & cert. ef. 4-22-16 thru 9-1-16

340-253-8020

Table 2 — Oregon Clean Fuel Standard for Diesel Fuel and Diesel Substitutes

State of Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Table 2 — 340-253-8020

Oregon Clean Fuel Standard for Diesel Fuel and Diesel Substitutes

Calendar Year Oregon Clean Fuel Standard Percent Reduction
(gCO2e per MJ)

2015 None (Diesel Baseline is 99.64)

2016* 99.39 0.25 percent
2017 99.14 0.50 percent
2018 98.64 1.00 percent

2019 98.15 1.50 percent





http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_300/oar_340/_340_tables/340-253-8010_12-10-15.pdf
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State of Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Table 2 — 340-253-8020

Oregon Clean Fuel Standard for Diesel Fuel and Diesel Substitutes

2020 97.15 2.50 percent
2021 96.15 3.50 percent
2022 94.66 5.00 percent
2023 93.16 6.50 percent
2024 91.67 8.00 percent
2025 and beyond 89.68 10.00 percent

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

Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020, 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4
Sec. 3

Stats. Implemented: 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition)

Hist.: DEQ 3-2015, f. 1-8-15, cert. ef. 2-1-15; DEQ 13-2015, f. 12-10-15, cert. ef. 1-1-
16; DEQ 5-2016(Temp), f. & cert. ef. 4-22-16 thru 9-1-16

340-253-8030

Table 3 — Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Gasoline and Gasoline
Substitutes

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Table 3 — 340-253-8030

Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Gasoline and Gasoline Substitutes

Carbon Intensity Values (gC0O2e/MJ)

. Land Use
Fuel PELULED] Pathway Description Direct or Other Total
Identifier Lifecycle : -
o Indirect | Emissions
Emissions
Effect
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Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Table 3 — 340-253-8030

Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Gasoline and Gasoline Substitutes

Gasoline

ORGASO001

Clear gasoline - based

on a weighted average

of gasoline supplied to
Oregon

100.77

100.77

ORGAS002

Blended gasoline (E10)

- 90% clear gasoline &

10% corn ethanol based
on Midwest average

98.54

98.54

Ethanol from
Corn

ORETHCO001

Midwest average - MW
corn; Dry Mill; NG; MW
production

62.29

7.60

69.89

ORETHCO002

Oregon average - MW
corn; Dry Mill; NG;

Oregon production

57.08

7.60

64.68








Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Table 3 — 340-253-8030

Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Gasoline and Gasoline Substitutes

Ethanol from

Brazilian sugarcane

ORETHSO001 39.24 11.80 51.04
Sugarcane base case
Etgano' from] 5RETHGO01|  Sorghum:; average 66.96 19.40 86.36
orghum
E';\r;lanol from ORETHMO001 Molasses; average 41.03 11.80 52.83
olasses
North American NG
ORCNGO001 | delivered via pipeline; 79.93 - 79.93
compressed in OR
Compressed -
Natural Gas ' Landfill gas
ORCNGoo2 | (Piomethane) cleaned | = 5 5 i 50.26
up to pipeline quality
NG; compressed in OR
North American NG
delivered via pipeline;
ORLNGO001 liquefied in OR using 94.46 - 94.46
liquefaction with 80%
Liquefied efficiency
Natural Gas Landfill Gas
(biomethane) to LNG
ORLNGO002 liquefied in OR using 65.81 - 65.81
liquefaction with 80%
efficiency
Liquefied
Petroleum ORLPGO001 | Liquefied petroleum gas 83.05 - 83.05
Gas
Electricity | ORELCO001 Oregon average 31.85 : 31.85

electricity mix

NOTE: DEQ recognizes that indirect effects, including indirect land use change, are

real. However the methodologies to quantify these effects are still in development. DEQ
intends to monitor the science of indirect effect and will adjust carbon intensity values

through future rulemaking as methodologies improve.

[ED. NOTE: Tables referenced are not included in rule text. Click here for PDF copy of

table(s).]

Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020, 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4

Sec. 3

Stats. Implemented: 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4 Sec. 3
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Hist.: DEQ 8-2012, f. & cert. ef. 12-11-12; DEQ 15-2013(Temp), f. 12-20-13, cert. ef.
1-1-14 thru 6-30-14; DEQ 8-2014, f. & cert. ef. 6-26-14; Renumbered from 340-253-
3010 by DEQ 3-2015, f. 1-8-15, cert. ef. 2-1-15; DEQ 13-2015, f. 12-10-15, cert. ef. 1-
1-16; DEQ 5-2016(Temp), f. & cert. ef. 4-22-16 thru 9-1-16

340-253-8040

Table 4 — Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Diesel and Diesel
Substitutes

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Table 4 — 340-253-8040

Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Diesel and Diesel Substitutes
Carbon Intensity Values (gC0O2e/MJ)

Pathway Pathway Direct Land Use
i Identifier Description Lifecycle or Other Total
- Indirect Emissions
Emissions
Effect
Clear diesel,
based on a
weighted i
ORULSDO001 average of diesel 101.65 101.65
fuel supplied to
Diesel Oregon

Blended diesel
(B5) - 95% clear
ORULSD002 diesel & 5% 99.64 - 99.64
soybean
biodiesel

Conversion of
Midwest
soybeans to
biodiesel

Biodiesel ORBIOD001 29.15 29.10 58.25








Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Diesel and Diesel Substitutes

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

ORBIOD002

Table 4 — 340-253-8040

Conversion of
Used Cooking Oil
to biodiesel
where "cooking"
is required; NW
UCO; Oregon
production

18.12

18.12

ORBIOD003

Conversion of
tallow to
biodiesel; MW
tallow; MW
production

37.93

37.93

ORBIODO004

Conversion of
canola oil to
biodiesel

43.34

14.50

57.84

ORBIODO005

Conversion of
corn oil to
biodiesel

36.89

36.89

Renewable
Diesel

ORRNWDO001

Conversion of
soybeans to
renewable diesel

23.15

29.10

52.25

ORRNWDO002

Conversion of
Used Cooking Oil
to renewable
diesel

19.25

19.25

ORRNWDO003

Conversion of
tallow to
renewable diesel

29.96

29.96

ORRNWDO004

Conversion of
canola oil to
renewable diesel

35.48

14.50

49.98

ORRNWDO005

Conversion of
corn oil to
renewable diesel

33.64

33.64








Oregon Department of Environmental Quality

Table 4 — 340-253-8040

Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Diesel and Diesel Substitutes

North American
NG delivered via
ORCNGO001 pipeline; 79.93 - 79.93
compressed in
OR
Compressed
Natural Gas Landfill gas
(biomethane)
cleaned up to
pipeline quality
NG; compressed
in OR

ORCNGO002 50.26 - 50.26

North American
NG delivered via
pipeline; liquefied

in OR using
liquefaction with

80% efficiency

ORLNGO001 94.46 - 94.46

Liquefied

Natural Gas Landfill Gas (bio-
methane) to LNG
liquefied in OR
using liquefaction
with 80%
efficiency

ORLNGO002 65.81 - 65.81

Liquefied
petroleum gas,
crude and natural
gas mix

Liquefied
Petroleum ORLPGO001
Gas

83.05 - 83.05

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
3020 by DEQ 3-2015, f. 1-8-15, cert. ef. 2-1-155; DEQ 13-2015, f. 12-10-15, cert. ef. 1-
1-16; DEQ 5-2016(Temp), f. & cert. ef. 4-22-16 thru 9-1-16
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			Oregon Department of Environmental Quality


			June 15, 2016


			Notice of Proposed Rulemaking


			Clean Fuels Program Corrections


			Short summary





			DEQ proposes to amend Oregon Clean Fuels Program rules under division 253 of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules. The proposed rule changes would correct a miscalculation of how the clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values of tw...


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


			The EQC adopted temporary rules on April 21, 2016 to correct the miscalculation described above; this rulemaking will make those corrections permanent.


			Regulated parties





			The Clean Fuels Program regulates Oregon producers and importers of transportation fuels.


			Request for other options





			During the public comment period, DEQ requests public comment on whether to consider other options for achieving the rules’ substantive goals while reducing the rules’ negative economic impact on business.


			What need would the proposed rule address?





			In February 2016, a regulated party contacted the Clean Fuels Program because calculations they had developed while planning for compliance with the clean fuel standards were not consistent with those adopted by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015. It was discove...


			1) The miscalculation results in the clean fuel standards being lower than they should be. Table 1 shows the current and proposed clean fuel standards after the miscalculation is corrected.


			2) The miscalculation also results in the carbon intensity values for E10 (gasoline blended with 10 percent ethanol) and B5 (diesel blended with 5 percent biodiesel) being lower than they should be. Table 2 shows the current and proposed carbon intens...


			Adopting the proposed rules will correct the miscalculations.


			This affects the program in two important ways:


			 Most importantly, the clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values currently in rule are simply inaccurate and need to be corrected. Correcting the rule will ensure that reports submitted by regulated parties are accurate. DEQ has notified t...


			 The omission has created inaccuracies in the way deficits and credits are calculated and used to demonstrate compliance with the program.


			How would the proposed rule address the need?





			Adopting the proposed rules will correct the omission, ensuring that reports submitted by regulated parties are accurate.


			How will DEQ know the rule addressed the need?





			DEQ will know that the need was addressed when quarterly reports are submitted and they are accurate.


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





			Deficits are generated when the carbon intensity of a specific fuel exceeds the clean fuel standard in a given year. Credits are generated when the carbon intensity of a specific fuel is lower than the clean fuel standard in a given year. To be in com...


			For this rulemaking, the fiscal and economic impacts relates to the change in the amount of deficits and credits that are generated as a result of the proposed rule changes. Table 3 compares how many credits are generated with the current clean fuel s...


			Statement of Cost of Compliance





			For importers of fuels that generate deficits, this rulemaking will reduce the number of deficits generated for those fuels. For importers and producers of fuels that generate credits, this rulemaking will increase the number of credits generated by t...


			Oregon Department of Environmental Quality


			Direct Impacts





			The proposed rule changes would not impact DEQ’s cost to implement the Clean Fuels Program.


			Indirect Impacts





			DEQ is a fuel consumer. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.


			State and federal agencies


			Direct Impacts





			The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic effects on state or federal agencies, unless the agency imports or provides transportation fuels.


			Indirect Impacts





			State and federal agencies are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.


			Local governments


			Direct Impacts








			The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic effects on local governments, unless the government imports or provides transportation fuels.


			Indirect Impacts





			Local governments are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.


			Public


			Direct Impacts








			The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic effects on the public.


			Indirect Impacts





			Members of the public are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.


			Large businesses - businesses with more than 50 employees





			There are approximately 42 large businesses registered with the Clean Fuels Program as a regulated party or a credit generator. The proposed rule changes do not impact the number or type of large businesses subject to the program.


			Direct Impacts





			For importers of fuels that generate deficits, this rulemaking will reduce the number of deficits generated for those fuels. For importers and producers of fuels that generate credits, this rulemaking will increase the number of credits generated by t...


			Indirect Impacts





			Large businesses are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.


			Small businesses – businesses with 50 or fewer employees





			There are approximately 54 small businesses registered with the program as a regulated party or a credit generator. The proposed rule changes do not impact the number or type of small businesses subject to the program.


			Direct Impacts





			For importers of fuels that generate deficits, this rulemaking will reduce the number of deficits generated for those fuels. For importers and producers of fuels that generate credits, this rulemaking will increase the number of credits generated by t...


			Indirect Impacts





			Small businesses are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers could benefit if the savings from reduced compliance costs are passed on to consumers.


			a. Estimated number of small businesses and types of businesses and industries with small businesses subject to proposed rule.





			There are currently 54 small businesses registered with the program, primarily fuel providers and distributors and biofuel producers.


			b. Projected reporting, recordkeeping and other administrative activities, including costs of professional services, required for small businesses to comply with the proposed rule.


			The proposed rule changes would not affect these costs.


			c. Projected equipment, supplies, labor and increased administration required for small businesses to comply with the proposed rule.





			The proposed rule changes would not affect these costs.


			d. Describe how DEQ involved small businesses in developing this proposed rule.





			DEQ convened a 10-member advisory committee that included small businesses to discuss the proposed rule changes.


			Documents relied on for fiscal and economic impact


			Advisory committee





			DEQ appointed an advisory committee to assess the fiscal and economic impact of the proposed rule changes. As ORS 183.33 requires, DEQ asked for the committee’s recommendations on:


			 Whether the proposed rules would have a fiscal impact,


			 The extent of the impact, and


			 Whether the proposed rules would have a significant impact on small businesses and complies with ORS 183.540.


			The committee reviewed the draft fiscal and economic impact statement and its findings are stated in the meeting summary dated June 1, 2016. The committee determined the proposed rules would not have a significant adverse impact on small businesses in...


			Housing cost





			As ORS 183.534 requires, DEQ evaluated whether the proposed rules would have an effect on the development cost of a 6,000-square-foot parcel and construction of a 1,200-square-foot detached, single-family dwelling on that parcel. DEQ determined the pr...


			Relationship to federal requirements





			ORS 183.332, 468A.327 and OAR 340-011-0029 require DEQ to attempt to adopt rules that correspond with existing equivalent federal laws and rules unless there are reasons not to do so.


			The proposed rules are “in addition to federal requirements” since there are no federal regulations that require the reduction in the average lifecycle content of greenhouse gases in transportation fuels. The proposed rules protect the environment and...


			What alternatives did DEQ consider if any?


			In designing the Clean Fuels Program, DEQ considered many alternatives contained in the proposed rule. Input from advisory committees in 2010, 2012, 2014, 2015 and 2016 and extensive outreach with affected stakeholders throughout the process informed ...


			Land-use considerations





			In adopting new or amended rules, ORS 197.180 and OAR 340-018-0070 require DEQ to determine whether the proposed rules significantly affect land use. If so, DEQ must explain how the proposed rules comply with state wide land-use planning goals and loc...


			Under OAR 660-030-0005 and OAR 340 Division 18, DEQ considers that rules affect land use if:


			 The statewide land use planning goals specifically refer to the rule or program, or


			 The rule or program is reasonably expected to have significant effects on:


			o Resources, objectives or areas identified in the statewide planning goals, or


			o Present or future land uses identified in acknowledged comprehensive plans


			To determine whether the proposed rules involve programs or actions that affect land use, DEQ reviewed its Statewide Agency Coordination plan, which describes the DEQ programs that have been determined to significantly affect land use. DEQ considers t...


			Goal    Title





			5   Open Spaces, Scenic and Historic Areas, and Natural Resources


			6   Air, Water and Land Resources Quality


			9  Ocean Resources


			11   Public Facilities and Services


			16  Estuarial Resources


			Statewide goals also specifically reference the following DEQ programs:


			 Nonpoint source discharge water quality program – Goal 16


			 Water quality and sewage disposal systems – Goal 16


			 Water quality permits and oil spill regulations – Goal 19


			Determination





			DEQ determined that these proposed rules do not affect land use under OAR 340-018-0030 or DEQ’s State Agency Coordination Program.


			Advisory committee


			Background





			DEQ convened the Clean Fuels Program Corrections 2016 Rulemaking advisory committee which met on June 1, 2016. The committee included importers of various transportation fuels; large and small businesses that may be regulated parties; the general publ...


			The committee members were:


			Meeting notifications





			To notify people about the advisory committee’s activities, DEQ:


			 Sent GovDelivery bulletins, a free e-mail subscription service, to the following lists:


			o On May 16, 2016 DEQ sent a one-time notice to DEQ Public Notices, Oregon Clean Fuels Program, and Rulemaking subscribers to describe how to sign up for advisory committee meeting notices, and


			o People who signed up for the advisory committee bulletin.


			 Added advisory committee announcements to DEQ’s calendar of public meetings at DEQ Calendar.


			Committee discussions





			The committee discussed the recommendations described under the Statement of Fiscal and Economic Impact section above.


			EQC prior involvement





			DEQ shared information about this rulemaking in an email from Stephanie Caldera to the EQC dated February 29, 2016.


			DEQ also shared information about this rulemaking on April 21, 2016 when it proposed temporary rule changes.


			.


			Public notice





			DEQ provided notice of the proposed rulemaking and rulemaking hearing on June 15, 2016 by:


			 Filing notice with the Oregon Secretary of State for publication in the Oregon Bulletin on July 1, 2016,


			 Notifying the EPA by email,


			 Posting the Notice, Invitation to Comment and Draft Rules on the web page for this rulemaking; located at: Clean Fuels Program Corrections 2016 Rulemaking,


			 Emailing 2,529 interested parties on the following DEQ lists through GovDelivery:


			o Oregon Clean Fuels Program


			 Emailing the following key legislators required under ORS 183.335:


			o Senator Chris Edwards, Chair, Senate Environment and Natural Resources Committee


			o Representative Jessica Vega-Pederson, Chair, House Energy and Environment Committee


			o Senator Lee Beyer


			 Emailing advisory committee members,


			 Postings on Twitter and Facebook


			 Posting on the DEQ event calendar: DEQ Calendar


			Public hearings





			DEQ plans to hold one public hearing. The table(s) below provides the details.


			DEQ will consider all written comments received at the hearings listed below before completing the draft rules. DEQ will summarize all comments and respond to comments in the Environmental Quality Commission staff report.


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


			To schedule a review of all websites and documents referenced in this announcement, call Cory-Ann Wind, Portland, 503-229-5388 (800-452-4011, ext. 5622 toll-free in Oregon).


			Please notify DEQ of any special physical or language accommodations or if you need information in large print, Braille or another format. To make these arrangements, contact DEQ, Portland, at 503-229-5696 or call toll-free in Oregon at 1-800-452-4011...


			CFPerm2016.proposed.rules.pdf


			Note: DEQ is proposing to make the current, temporary rules (included below) permanent. Therefore, no rule changes are indicated.


			DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY


			DIVISION 253


			OREGON CLEAN FUELS PROGRAM


			340-253-8010


			Table 1 — Oregon Clean Fuel Standard for Gasoline and Gasoline Substitutes


			*Initial compliance period is a two-year period for 2016 and 2017. The 2016 standard is to be used only to calculate deficits and credits in 2016 under OAR 340-253-2010.


			[ED. NOTE: Tables referenced are not included in rule text. Click here for PDF copy of table(s).]


			Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020 & 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition)  Stats. Implemented: 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition)  Hist.: DEQ 3-2015, f. 1-8-15, cert. ef. 2-1-15; DEQ 13-2015, f. 12-10-15, cert. ef. 1-1-16; DEQ 5-2016(Temp), f. & cert. ef. 4...


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


			Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020, 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4 Sec. 3  Stats. Implemented: 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition)  Hist.: DEQ 3-2015, f. 1-8-15, cert. ef. 2-1-15; DEQ 13-2015, f. 12-10-15, cert. ef. 1-1-16; DEQ 5-2016(T...


			340-253-8030


			Table 3 — Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Gasoline and Gasoline Substitutes


			NOTE: DEQ recognizes that indirect effects, including indirect land use change, are real. However the methodologies to quantify these effects are still in development. DEQ intends to monitor the science of indirect effect and will adjust carbon intens...


			[ED. NOTE: Tables referenced are not included in rule text. Click here for PDF copy of table(s).]


			Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020, 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4 Sec. 3  Stats. Implemented: 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4 Sec. 3  Hist.: DEQ 8-2012, f. & cert. ef. 12-11-12; DEQ 15-2013(Temp), f. 12-20-13, cert....


			340-253-8040


			Table 4 — Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Diesel and Diesel Substitutes


			[ED. NOTE: Tables referenced are not included in rule text. Click here for PDF copy of table(s).]


			Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020, 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4 Sec. 3  Stats. Implemented: 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4 Sec. 3  Hist.: DEQ 8-2012, f. & cert. ef. 12-11-12; DEQ 15-2013(Temp), f. 12-20-13, cert....





			CFPerm2016.invitationtocomment.pdf


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
Subject: RE: Post AC Roster
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 2:59:34 PM

It's ready. Let me know when it's posted so | can send it out to my committee.

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:11 AM
To: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: Post AC Roster

Sure, is the fiscal impact statement ready to post as well?

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 4:07 PM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Post AC Roster

Can you post the roster on the webpage:
http://www.oregon.gov/deg/RulesandRegulations/Pages/Advisory/Acfperm2016.aspx?

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@degq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: THOMPSON Michele

To: HNIDEY Emil

Subject: RE: Shiny New Team Site: Clean Air Corrections
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 11:06:02 AM

Hi Emil,

Sorry about that. It was on my list and | just forgot. There is a link now. Let me know if there is more.

Thanks,

Michele Thompson
Web and SharePoint Representative

Department of Environmental Quality
811 Southwest Sixth Avenue
Portland, OR 97204

Tel: 503.229.6756

thompson.michele@deg.state.or.us

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 8:21 AM

To: THOMPSON Michele <THOMPSON.Michele@deg.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Shiny New Team Site: Clean Air Corrections

I don’t see a link to this page from the Air Quality Rulemaking page. If you could add the link to this
page that would be awesome. If it’s there and I’'m just not seeing, let me know.

Thanks again.
Emil

From: THOMPSON Michele

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:26 PM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Shiny New Team Site: Clean Air Corrections

Now I'm just thinking, “well, duh”. 1 don’t know how | missed that, but it’s fixed now. ©

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

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:24 PM

To: THOMPSON Michele <THOMPSON.Michele@deg.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: Shiny New Team Site: Clean Air Corrections

Thanks Michele! If the page could be titled “Clean Fuels Corrections 2016” that would be great.
Thanks again!

Emil

From: THOMPSON Michele

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:03 PM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: Shiny New Team Site: Clean Air Corrections

Hi Emil,
This is done and available here: http://deqgsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/default.aspx
Let me know if there is anything else | can help with.

Thanks,
Michele Thompson

Web and SharePoint Representative

Department of Environmental Quality
811 Southwest Sixth Avenue

Portland, OR 97204

Tel: 503.229.6756
thompson.michele@deq.state.or.us

Adventure may hurt you, but monotony will kill you.
-Unknown
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From: THOMPSON Michele

To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: RE: Shiny New Team Site: Clean Air Corrections
Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:26:21 PM

Now I'm just thinking, “well, duh”. | don’t know how | missed that, but it’s fixed now. ©

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
This is done and available here: http://deasps/programs/rulemaking/aa/cfc2016/default.aspx
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

To: WIND Cory Ann; GARRAHAN Paul; HNIDEY Emil
Subject: RE: Staff report for permanent rulemaking
Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 10:20:40 AM

Two places. You need to put something at the beginning in the introductory summary
explaining it, then also add to the section that lists the rules being amended.

Meyer Goldstein

DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478

811 SW 6th Ave.

Portland,OR 97204
Telecommute Fri. 7 a.m. - 4 p.m.
503-512-9028

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 10:18 AM

To: GARRAHAN Paul; GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: Staff report for permanent rulemaking

I’'m drafting the staff report for the rulemaking in August to make the
temporary corrections rules permanent. | also need to add in the
spelling/grammatical changes to the fuel pathway codes. Do you have any
guidance on where | need to insert that?

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: RE: Tables 810,820,8040
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 4:39:45 PM

If it’s not too much trouble, can you get me 8030 too?

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 12:15 PM
To: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: Tables 810,820,8040

Here’s this if you need it.

Emil Hnidey
Oregon DEQ - Air Rules Coordinator

811 Sw 6" Ave.

Portland, OR 97204-1390
Office: 503.229.5946

Cell: 503.539.3926
hnidey.emil@deq.state.or.us
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: HNIDEY Emil; CALDERA Stephanie

Cc: COLLIER David; WIND Cory Ann; cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.
Date: Friday, April 08, 2016 4:58:20 PM

I've reviewed the final draft and published major versions of each document.

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 9:56 AM

To: COLLIER David; WIND Cory Ann

Cc: CALDERA Stephanie

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.

I've looked through the staff report and made two changes, | added page breaks and added “This file
contains...” language at the top. | added a draft version of the rules with the changes accepted to the
SharePoint page. If you're fine with the changes all that’s left to do is to publish major versions of
these three documents on SharePoint:

e  CFPCorrections.StaffReport.Temporary V2
e (CFPCorrections.AmendmentA.Temporary

e  CFPCorrections.DraftRules.NoMarkUp

Once this is done the documents are ready for EQC submittal.
Emil

From: COLLIER David

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 1:54 PM

To: WILES Wendy <WILES.Wendy@degq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deg.state.or.us>
Cc: CALDERA Stephanie <caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.

Importance: High

Hi Wendy and Emil. Cory just told me that Stephanie’s preferred date for sending
packages out to the EQC is next Tuesday. | imagine you may need a little more time than
that. What is realistic for both of you in terms of getting comments back to Cory and us
finalizing the Clean Fuels package?

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

I’'ve placed this version of the document on the rulemaking’s SharePoint page. We should have
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

To: CALDERA Stephanie <caldera.stephanie@deg.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil

<HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: WILES Wendy <WILES.Wendy@deq.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deg.state.or.us>

Subject: Draft Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report for review and approval.
Importance: High

Stephanie and Emil, here’s the final draft staff report for the Clean Fuels Program temporary
rule for your review. Paul Garrahan has commented approved. What’s the schedule for
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

To: WILES Wendy; WIND Cory Ann

Cc: cleanfuels2016; HNIDEY Emil

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:38:38 PM

Thanks

From: WILES Wendy

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:17 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann

Cc: COLLIER David; cleanfuels2016; HNIDEY Emil

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.

I've reviewed the rules and the staffing report. | have no edits or comments. Thank you for the
opportunity to review the documents. -W

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:02 PM

To: WILES Wendy

Cc: COLLIER David; cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.

Yes.

Cory-Ann Wind
Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: WILES Wendy

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:02 PM

To: COLLIER David

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.

The V2 new version?

From: COLLIER David

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 2:55 PM

To: WILES Wendy

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.

Really? Cory?
D

From: WILES Wendy
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Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 2:51 PM

To: COLLIER David

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.

There are three versions on the sharepoint site.

From: COLLIER David

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 2:49 PM

To: WILES Wendy

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.

There’s only one version. The Word document | sent you is the same as is found on the
SharePoint site. Right Cory.

the documents in the SharePoint page in the EQC preparation folder are now final

From: WILES Wendy

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 2:46 PM

To: COLLIER David

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.

Which version of the staff report am | reviewing?

From: COLLIER David

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2016 1:54 PM

To: WILES Wendy; HNIDEY Emil

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

Cc: COLLIER David; HNIDEY Emil; WIND Cory Ann; cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:18:22 PM

Sorry for the confusion, Wendy and thanks for the quick response.

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
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:17:19 PM

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
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:02:20 PM

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
Cc: WILES Wendy <WILES.Wendy@deq.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@degq.state.or.us>

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
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 2:56:33 PM

She wasn’t looking in the right folder. I've already pointed her in the right direction.

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
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 2:51:12 PM

The one in the EQC Preparation topic.

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
Date: Friday, April 08, 2016 4:58:21 PM

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

To: HNIDEY Emil; GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Cc: PETERS Bill N.; cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: clean fuels SharePoint pages

Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:46:57 AM

| do have the cleanfuels2017 in Outlook.
Can the one named CFPerm2016 be removed?

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:46 AM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@degq.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann
<WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>; PETERS Bill N. <PETERS.Bill@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: cleanfuels2017 <cleanfuels2017 @deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: clean fuels SharePoint pages

| submitted the SharePoint request.
It looks like there is already an Outlook mailbox called CleanFuels2017.
Emil

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 5:03 PM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>;
PETERS Bill N. <PETERS.Bill@deg.state.or.us>

Subject: FW: clean fuels SharePoint pages

Emil — can you please ask Michele to create a SharePoint page for the Clean Fuels
2017 rulemaking. 1 am asking here to delete the three pages listed below.

We also need a Clean Fuels 2017 Outlook mailbox; can you ask Helpdesk for that as
well?

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 16:56

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Mever@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil
<HNIDEY.Emil@deg.state.or.us>

Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>; cleanfuels2016
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<cleanfuels2016@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: clean fuels SharePoint pages
| didn’t think there was one, but you two thought there was.

Cory-Ann Wind
Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@degq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 4:53 PM

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: clean fuels SharePoint pages

So, what | see is:

This page is for the temporary to permanent corrections:

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aqg/cfc2016/default.aspx
This page is for the temporary corrections:

http://deqgsps/programs/rulemaking/ag/cleanfuels2016/default.aspx
This page is for the 2015 permanent rules:

http://deqgsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/CFPUpdate/default.aspx

I don't see a page that you are using for the 2017 rulemaking. Did you think there
already was one?

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 16:22

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Mever@degq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil
<HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>; PETERS Bill N. <PETERS.Bill@deq.state.or.us>;
cleanfuels2016 <cleanfuels2016@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: clean fuels SharePoint pages

I've grabbed what | need from the first two links. Do you think everything is there?
| believe the last link is the temp corrections rulemaking, not the 2017 one.

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 3:26 PM
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To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deg.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>;
PETERS Bill N. <PETERS.Bill@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: clean fuels SharePoint pages

Cory,

I would like to save, and then delete, older clean fuels SharePoint pages:

e http://degsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/default.aspx
e http://deqgsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/CFPUpdate/default.aspx

If you want to keep any documents from the pages listed for deletion above, please
save them, or ask me or Emil to move documents to your current SP page. | will then
have these SP pages saved into archives, and then deleted.

I think this SharePoint page, named “Clean Fuels 2016” is really the Clean Fuels 2017

rulemaking: http://deqgsps/programs/rulemaking/aqg/cleanfuels2016/default.aspx. Is
this correct? If so, | will have Michele rename it.

Thanks.

Meyer Goldstein
DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478

m Telecommute Fridays 7 a.m. — 4 p.m.
503-512-9028

Have questions about DEQ rulemaking procedures? Try looking here: Rulemaking
Resources
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; HNIDEY Emil

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: clean fuels SharePoint pages

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 4:56:18 PM

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

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@degq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>;
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

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; PETERS Bill N.; cleanfuels2016
Subject: RE: clean fuels SharePoint pages

Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 4:22:20 PM

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

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>;
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
e http://degsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/CFPUpdate/default.aspx

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

rulemaking: http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/ag/cleanfuels2016/default.aspx. Is
this correct? If so, | will have Michele rename it.

Thanks.

Meyer Goldstein
DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator
503-229-6478

m Telecommute Fridays 7 a.m. — 4 p.m.

B 503-512-9028
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Have questions about DEQ rulemaking procedures? Try looking here: Rulemaking
Resources
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

To: WIND Cory Ann; HNIDEY Emil

Cc: PETERS Bill N.; cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: clean fuels SharePoint pages

Date: Thursday, September 15, 2016 8:49:22 AM

I guess they didn’'t’ give me access to the clean fuels 2017 mailbox because it doesn’t
show up in my outlook.

Emil can PDF the contents of the 2016 mailbox, save it to that rulemaking
development folder, and then have it deleted.

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2016 08:47

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>; GOLDSTEIN Meyer
<Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: PETERS Bill N. <PETERS.Bill@deq.state.or.us>; cleanfuels2016 <cleanfuels2016@deq.state.or.us>
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

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Mever@deg.state.or.us>; WIND Cory Ann
<WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>; PETERS Bill N. <PETERS.Bill@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: cleanfuels2017 <cleanfuels2017@deq.state.or.us>

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
2017 rulemaking. I am asking here to delete the three pages listed below.

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

Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deg.state.or.us>; cleanfuels2016

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

I don’t see a page that you are using for the 2017 rulemaking. Did you think there
already was one?

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 16:22

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Mever@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil
<HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>; PETERS Bill N. <PETERS.Bill@deg.state.or.us>;
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

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer; WIND Cory Ann; COLLIER David
Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: cleanfuels2016 - g time number

Date: Thursday, January 21, 2016 9:16:16 AM

I'll work on getting it established and let you know the new number.

Margaret

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 9:59 AM

To: WIND Cory Ann; COLLIER David; OLIPHANT Margaret
Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: cleanfuels2016 - q time number

We are about to start up our clean fuels rulemaking for 2016. We need to get a new,
unique, Q time number for this rulemaking.

Thank you.

Meyer Goldstein

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Agency Rules Coordinator

503-229-6478

811 Sw 6t st.

Portland, OR 97204

Telecommute Fridays 7 a.m. — 4 p.m.
Telecommute Phone — 503-512-9028

Questions about DEQ rulemaking procedures? Try looking here: DEQ Rulemaking
Resources
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

To: OLIPHANT Margaret; WIND Cory Ann
Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: cleanfuels2016 - g time number
Date: Monday, January 25, 2016 9:14:46 AM
April 15, 2017

From: OLIPHANT Margaret

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 09:12

To: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@degq.state.or.us>; GOLDSTEIN Meyer
<Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: FW: cleanfuels2016 - g time number

What is the approximate adoption date for this rule?

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

811 SW 6 st.

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

To: IRVINE Patrick

Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: RE: rulemaking mailboxes

Date: Thursday, December 31, 2015 9:39:10 AM

Yes. It is fixed.

Thank you.

From: IRVINE Patrick

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 9:26 AM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deg.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: rulemaking mailboxes

Oops, my mistake, sorry about that! | believe that is now corrected, if you could confirm?

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2015 9:21 AM
To: IRVINE Patrick

Subject: rulemaking mailboxes

Patrick,

It looks like all the mailboxes are cleaned out, up and running. | have a question
about one, the cleanfuels2016. All of the others let me use the standard password. It
turns out I did have to log in to the accounts because they all had autoreplies turned
on and I didn't want that. The cleanfuels2016 told me | needed to change the
password, and would not let me use the standard password because it was not long
or complicated enough. Are you able to reset the password on that mailbox so that it
has the same password as the other rulemaking mailboxes? It would be simpler to
have the same password for all these mailboxes.

Thank you.

Meyer Goldstein

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Agency Rules Coordinator

503-229-6478

811 Sw 6t st.

Portland, OR 97204

Telecommute Fridays 7 a.m — 4 p.m.
Telecommute Phone — 503-512-9028

Questions about DEQ rulemaking procedures? Try looking here: DEQ Rulemaking
Resources
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From: SharePoint Administrators

To: HNIDEY Emil

Cc: EMER Lydia

Subject: Site Request:Clean Fuels Corrections 2016
Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:03:27 PM

Note: This is an automated email - please do not reply back.

Requested site has been created and available at the following URL:
http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/default.aspx

Request Details:

Division/Region: Operations

Requestor: DEQ\ehnidey

Approving Manager: DEQ\lemer

Site Type: New - Under Existing Site

Desired Site Name: Clean Fuels Corrections 2016

Features Needed: ;#Calendar;#Document Library;#Links List;#

Date Site Needed: 4/26/2016 12:00:00 AM
Business Need:

Needed for new rulemaking.

Division: Air

Site name: Clean Fuels Corrections 2016

Contact person: Cory Ann Wind
Permissions: 168;#(All DEQ) staff Statewide

Status: Completed
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

Subject: Site Request:Clean Fuels Program 2016 - Temporary
Date: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:18:34 PM

Note: This is an automated email - please do not reply back.

Requested site has been created and available at the following URL:
http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cleanfuels2016/default.aspx

Request Details:

Division/Region: Operations

Requestor: DEQ\ehnidey

Approving Manager: DEQ\lemer

Site Type: New - Under Existing Site

Desired Site Name: Clean Fuels Program 2016 - Temporary
Features Needed: ;#Calendar;#

Date Site Needed: 2/29/2016 12:00:00 AM

Business Need:

This is an Air Quality Rulemaking.

The name for this page: Clean Fuels Program 2016 - Temporary
The contact person for this site is: Corry Ann Wind - (503) 229-5388

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
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 1:54:26 PM

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

& | have a dry run scheduled for April 13 from 2:00 to 3:30pm in Room 11. Would you like
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

Subject: Web request

Date: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 1:58:31 PM

I have placed the fiscal advisory committee meeting summary and
attendance sheet in the sharepoint site. Can you submit the web request
to post the meeting summary on the webpage? Thanks.

Also, can you pull the audio file from this morning’s meeting?

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

Subject: cleanfuels2016 - email procedures

Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 1:26:46 PM

One of your responsibilities in this rulemaking is to help ensure all emails you or
anyone sends about this rulemaking is saved as part of the rulemaking record. We
accomplish by doing several things:

e the rules group coordinator creates a dedicated Outlook mailbox for each
rulemaking
the address for your rulemaking mailbox is:
The rules group coordinator will help you create mail rules in your Outlook that
will forward a copy of rulemaking-related emails to the rulemaking mailbox

e The rules group coordinator will help you create an email signature for this
rulemaking that will contain a reminder to other people to Cc the rulemaking
mailbox on rulemaking emails

e After the rulemaking is complete the rules group coordinator will PDF all emails
in the rulemaking mailbox. You as the rule writer will not have to take any
action to preserve those emails

Once these steps are complete, you can ensure your emails are properly saved by
either Cc’ing the rulemaking mailbox on your emails, or including the short name for
the rulemaking, , In the subject line of your emails.

Your other responsibility is to use the email signature with the reminder box in your
rulemaking emails to try to encourage other people to Cc the rulemaking mailbox
with their rulemaking emails.

Of course you are welcome to use whatever system you want in addition to the
above steps to save rulemaking emails for yourself.

I'll send you a meeting invitation for me to help set up the email rules and Outlook
signature. It shouldn’t take more than half an hour.

DEQ must save all emails about this rulemaking as part of the rulemaking record.
When you email anyone about this rulemaking, please Cc the mailbox for this

rulemaking, cleanfuels2016@deg.state.or.us,

Link to Instructions to Create Signature and Notice Box

e Create Outlook signature
e C(Create email rule - Office 2013

e (Create email rule - Office 2007
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

To: WIND Cory Ann; COLLIER David; OLIPHANT Margaret
Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: cleanfuels2016 - g time number

Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 9:58:36 AM

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

811 Sw 6th st.

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

Subject: do i have an ac webpage yet?
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 11:01:22 AM
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

To: levzev2016; ballast2016; recycling2016; hazardouswastephase?; cleanfuels2016; cleanpower; cwsrf2017
Subject: test test test

Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 2:54:34 PM
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From: ELBEL Elizabeth

To: HNIDEY Emil

Subject: CAP rulemaking sharepoint

Date: Monday, July 25, 2016 1:05:09 PM
Emil -

Can you send me the link to Cory’s SharePoint site for the most recent rulemaking? | wanted to read

the staff report.

EE
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: COLLIER David; HNIDEY Emil; GARRAHAN Paul; CALDERA Stephanie; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; VANSICKLE Matthew
Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: CFP Corrections Permanent Rulemaking

Date: Friday, July 22, 2016 3:15:47 PM

Everyone (but Paul), here is the draft staff report, proposed redline rules and proposed clean
rules for the CFP Corrections rulemaking. Paul, 1 will send them to you separately for your

review.

The proposed rules are identical to the ones adopted temporarily in April with one exception.
The proposed rules also fix a spelling error in the names of some pathway identifiers used in

the carbon intensity look-up tables, Tables 3 and 4. For example, ORETHCOO0L1 is being fixed
to ETHCOROO0L1. There is no substantive impact caused by correcting this spelling error.

I will be out of the office the week of July 25" and will only have email access in the
evenings. Please keep the review moving in my absence. Thank you.

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
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2016 10:08:45 AM
Attachments: CEPCorrections.StaffReport. Temporary.docx

CEPCorrections.AmendmentA.Temporary.docx

David and Paul,

Attached are the draft staff report and proposed rules for the April temporary rulemaking.
Also, here is a link to the memo that | posted on our webpage describing the rulemaking.

I will be out of the office for the rest of the week so if you can get me edits by Monday, that
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





The EQC adopted updated rules on Dec. 9, 2015 that implemented SB 324 (2015), except for the cost containment provisions that will be adopted in a future rulemaking.





					Statement of need 











What need is DEQ trying to address?


The rules that were adopted by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015 contained an error in the calculations for the clean fuel standards and for the carbon intensity values for two fuel pathways. The calculations omitted the adjustment for energy density for ethanol and biodiesel which resulted in the clean fuel standards being lower than it should have been. Regulated parties would have a harder time complying with lower standards, potentially resulting in an increase in the cost to comply.


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





Failure to amend the Clean Fuels Program rules would require regulated parties to comply with clean fuel standards that are more stringent than originally intended. Since deficits are generated for fuels that have higher carbon intensity values than the standards and credits are generated for fuels that have lower carbon intensity values than the standards, a lower clean fuel standard results in generating more deficits and fewer credits. In turn, this makes it more difficult for regulated parties to balance out their deficits and credits. 





Affected parties 


The affected parties are those that are regulated by the Clean Fuels Program – Oregon producers of fuels, importers of blendstocks, importers of finished fuels and credit generators. 


For Oregon producers of fuels (ethanol and biodiesel), failure to adopt the proposed rules will result in fewer credits generated for the lower carbon fuels they produce. Since credits have a monetary value in the clean fuels market, fewer credits means potentially less revenue for these companies.





For importers of blendstocks and large importers of finished fuels (those who import greater than 500,000 gallons per year), failure to adopt the proposed rules will require them to acquire more credits to demonstrate compliance with the clean fuel standards. Additional credits can be generated by importing more lower-carbon fuels or by purchasing credits from the clean fuels market and can add to compliance costs.





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





If DEQ had pursued a strategy to conduct a permanent rulemaking process, then the earliest date the EQC could have heard a proposal for a rule change would have been the June meeting, after the formal public stakeholder process. Since a permanent action would come after May 15th, the account balances calculated by the system for Q1 2016 would be incorrect and DEQ would have to manually adjust the reports at a later date. This would potentially be problematic for the regulated parties not willing to submit inaccurate reports, even knowing that they would be corrected in the future. It would also delay any potential for credit transactions between regulated parties because of the uncertainty around their credit balances.





			


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


ORS 468.275





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











As ORS 183.534 requires, DEQ evaluated whether the proposed rules would have an effect on the development cost of a 6,000-square-foot parcel and construction of a 1,200-square-foot detached, single-family dwelling on that parcel. DEQ determined the proposed rules would have no effect on the development costs because the proposed rules only affect transportation fuels used in Oregon.





[bookmark: RANGE!A226:B243]


			


	EQC Prior Involvement  








  


DEQ shared information about this rulemaking in an email from Stephanie Caldera to the EQC dated February 29, 2016.





			


	Implementation 








  


Notification


The proposed rules would become effective on April 22, 2016. DEQ would notify affected parties via email using the Clean Fuels Program GovDelivery list. DEQ will update its webpage to reflect the current information. DEQ will publish the adopted rules in the Oregon Bulletin.


Reporting Systems


DEQ will modify the CFP Online System to incorporate these rule changes.
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





Table 1 – 340-253-8010





Oregon Clean Fuel Standard for Gasoline and Gasoline Substitutes





			Calendar Year


			


Oregon Clean Fuel Standard (gCO2e per MJ)


			Percent Reduction





			2015


			None (Gasoline Baseline is  97.8098.62)





			2016*


			97.5698.37 


			0.25 percent





			2017


			 97.3198.13


			0.50 percent





			2018


			 96.8297.63


			1.00 percent





			2019


			 96.3397.14


			1.50 percent





			2020


			 95.3696.15


			2.50 percent





			2021


			 94.3895.17


			3.50 percent





			2022


			 92.9193.69


			5.00 percent





			2023


			 91.4492.21


			6.50 percent





			2024


			 89.9890.73


			8.00 percent





			2025 and beyond


			 88.0288.76


			10.00 percent











[ED. NOTE: Tables referenced are not included in rule text. Click here for PDF copy of table(s).]


Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020, & 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition)ORS 468.275 
Stats. Implemented: 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition)ORS 468.275 
Hist.: DEQ 3-2015, f. 1-8-15, cert. ef. 2-1-15; DEQ 13-2015, f. 12-10-15, cert. ef. 1-1-16





340-253-8020


Table 2 — Oregon Clean Fuel Standard for Diesel Fuel and Diesel Substitutes 


			


State of Oregon Department of Environmental Quality


Table 2 – 340-253-8020


Oregon Clean Fuel Standard for Diesel Fuel and Diesel Substitutes








			Calendar Year


			


Oregon Clean Fuel Standard (gCO2e per MJ)


			Percent Reduction





			2015


			None (Diesel Baseline is  98.4899.64)





			2016*


			98.2399.39


			0.25 percent





			2017


			 97.9999.14


			0.50 percent





			2018


			 97.5098.64


			1.00 percent





			2019


			 97.0098.15


			1.50 percent





			2020


			 96.0297.15


			2.50 percent





			2021


			 95.0396.15


			3.50 percent





			2022


			 93.5694.66


			5.00 percent





			2023


			 92.0893.16


			6.50 percent





			2024


			 90.6091.67


			8.00 percent





			2025 and beyond


			 88.6389.68


			10.00 percent











[ED. NOTE: Tables referenced are not included in rule text. Click here for PDF copy of table(s).]


Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020, 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4 Sec. 3ORS 468.275 
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





			Fuel


			Pathway Identifier


			Pathway Description


			Carbon Intensity Values (gCO2e/MJ)





			


			


			


			Direct Lifecycle Emissions


			Land Use or Other Indirect Effect


			Total Emissions





			Gasoline


			ORGAS001


			Clear gasoline - based on a weighted average of gasoline supplied to Oregon


			100.77


			-


			100.77





			


			ORGAS002


			Blended gasoline (E10) - 90% clear gasoline & 10% corn ethanol based on Midwest average 


			97.6898.54


			-


			97.6898.54





			Ethanol from Corn


			ORETHC001


			Midwest average - MW corn; Dry Mill; NG; MW production


			62.29


			7.60


			69.89





			


			ORETHC002


			Oregon average - MW corn; Dry Mill; NG; Oregon production


			57.08


			7.60


			64.68





			Ethanol from Sugarcane


			ORETHS001


			Brazilian sugarcane base case


			39.24


			11.80


			51.04





			Ethanol from Sorghum


			ORETHG001


			Sorghum; average


			66.96


			19.40


			86.36





			Ethanol from Molasses


			ORETHM001


			Molasses; average


			41.03


			11.80


			52.83





			Compressed Natural Gas


			ORCNG001


			North American NG delivered via pipeline; compressed in OR


			79.93


			-


			79.93





			


			ORCNG002


			Landfill gas (biomethane) cleaned up to pipeline quality NG; compressed in OR


			50.26


			-


			50.26





			Liquefied Natural Gas


			ORLNG001


			North American NG delivered via pipeline; liquefied in OR using liquefaction with 80% efficiency


			94.46


			-


			94.46





			


			ORLNG002


			Landfill Gas (biomethane) to LNG liquefied in OR using liquefaction with 80% efficiency


			65.81


			-


			65.81





			Liquefied Petroleum Gas


			ORLPG001


			Liquefied petroleum gas


			83.05


			-


			83.05





			Electricity


			ORELC001


			Oregon average electricity mix


			31.85


			-


			31.85











NOTE: DEQ recognizes that indirect effects, including indirect land use change, are real. However the methodologies to quantify these effects are still in development. DEQ intends to monitor the science of indirect effect and will adjust carbon intensity values through future rulemaking as methodologies improve.


[ED. NOTE: Tables referenced are not included in rule text. Click here for PDF copy of table(s).]


Stat. Auth.: ORS 468.020, 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4 Sec. 3ORS 468.275 
Stats. Implemented: 2009 OL Ch. 754 Sec. 6 (2011 Edition) & 2015 OL Ch. 4 Sec. 3ORS 468.275 
Hist.: DEQ 8-2012, f. & cert. ef. 12-11-12; DEQ 15-2013(Temp), f. 12-20-13, cert. ef. 1-1-14 thru 6-30-14; DEQ 8-2014, f. & cert. ef. 6-26-14; Renumbered from 340-253-3010 by DEQ 3-2015, f. 1-8-15, cert. ef. 2-1-15; DEQ 13-2015, f. 12-10-15, cert. ef. 1-1-16
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Table 4 — Oregon Carbon Intensity Lookup Table for Diesel and Diesel Substitutes 
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Table 4 – 340-253-8040





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


			ORULSD001


			Clear diesel, based on a weighted average of diesel fuel supplied to Oregon


			101.65


			-


			101.65





			


			ORULSD002


			Blended diesel (B5) - 95% clear diesel & 5% soybean biodiesel


			98.4899.64


			-


			98.4899.64





			Biodiesel


			ORBIOD001


			Conversion of Midwest soybeans to biodiesel


			29.15


			29.10


			58.25





			


			ORBIOD002


			Conversion of Used Cooking Oil to biodiesel where "cooking" is required; NW UCO; Oregon production


			18.12


			-


			18.12





			


			ORBIOD003


			Conversion of tallow to biodiesel; MW tallow; MW production


			37.93


			-


			37.93





			


			ORBIOD004


			Conversion of canola oil to biodiesel


			43.34


			14.50


			57.84





			


			ORBIOD005


			Conversion of corn oil to biodiesel


			36.89


			-


			36.89





			Renewable Diesel


			ORRNWD001


			Conversion of soybeans to renewable diesel


			23.15


			29.10


			52.25





			


			ORRNWD002


			Conversion of Used Cooking Oil to renewable diesel


			19.25


			-


			19.25





			


			ORRNWD003


			Conversion of tallow to renewable diesel


			29.96


			-


			29.96





			


			ORRNWD004


			Conversion of canola oil to renewable diesel


			35.48


			14.50


			49.98





			


			ORRNWD005


			Conversion of corn oil to renewable diesel


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


			Landfill Gas (bio-methane) to LNG liquefied in OR using liquefaction with 80% efficiency


			65.81


			-


			65.81





			Liquefied Petroleum Gas


			ORLPG001


			Liquefied petroleum gas, crude and natural gas mix


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
Hist.: DEQ 8-2012, f. & cert. ef. 12-11-12; DEQ 15-2013(Temp), f. 12-20-13, cert. ef. 1-1-14 thru 6-30-14; DEQ 8-2014, f. & cert. ef. 6-26-14; Renumbered from 340-253-3020 by DEQ 3-2015, f. 1-8-15, cert. ef. 2-1-155; DEQ 13-2015, f. 12-10-15, cert. ef. 1-1-16





From: WIND Cory Ann

To: HNIDEY Emil
Subject: CFPCorrections.AC.WebPage.docx
Date: Friday, April 29, 2016 11:20:44 AM

Attachments: CFPCorrections.AC.WebPage.docx
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Clean Fuels Program Corrections Rulemaking


Proposed Rulemaking
Contact: Cory Ann Wind, 503-229-5388





DEQ proposes to amend Oregon Clean Fuels Program rules under division 253 of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules. The proposed rule changes would correct a miscalculation of how the clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values of two fuel pathways were calculated in the rules adopted by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015. 





The EQC adopted temporary rules on April 21, 2016 and this proposed rulemaking will make those rule changes permanent.





As part of the formal rulemaking process, DEQ is convening an advisory committee to assess the fiscal and economic impact of the proposed rule changes. The advisory committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 1, 2016 at 9:00 am in the DEQ Headquarters Office in Portland. Meeting materials will be posted here as they become available.





If you have any questions please contact OregonCleanFuels@deq.state.or.us





From: HNIDEY Emil

To: OLIPHANT Margaret

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; CEPerm2016
Subject: CFPerm2016 - Email to Legislators
Date: Thursday, June 09, 2016 3:56:26 PM

Hello Margaret,

Could look over our email to Legislators for the Clean Fuels Program Corrections rulemaking? We’re

opening up the comment period next Wednesday.
Thank you.

Emil



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHNIDEY

mailto:OLIPHANT.Margaret@deq.state.or.us

mailto:WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us

mailto:CFPerm2016@deq.state.or.us

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/docs/key%20legislators%20email.docx

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/default.aspx




From: HNIDEY Emil

To: WIND Cory Ann

Cc: CFPerm2016

Subject: CFPerm2016 - External webpage up
Date: Friday, May 06, 2016 9:40:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hello Cory,

The Clean Fuels Program Corrections 2016 external rulemaking page is now up. It includes a link to
the Advisory Committee page. If you see something that needs to be changed, let me know.

Emil Hnidey
DEQ - Air Rules Coordinator

811 sw 6" Ave.

Portland, OR 97204-1390
m Office: 503.229.5946
swectomg  Cell:  503.539.3926



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHNIDEY

mailto:WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us

mailto:CFPerm2016@deq.state.or.us

http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2016/Rcfperm2016.aspx

http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Pages/Advisory/Acfperm2016.aspx










From: HNIDEY Emil

To: WIND Cory Ann

Cc: CFPerm2016

Subject: CFPerm2016 - Mailbox created
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:53:27 PM

A new mailbox has been created for your temporary to permanent rulemaking. Please CC
CFPerm2016@deq.state.or.us when communicating about this rulemaking.

Thank you.
Emil

From: NIELSEN Kriss

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 11:46 AM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject:

CFPerm2016@deq.state.or.us has been created and you should see it show up in your Outlook in the next 30
minutes or so.

Kriss Nielsen

HQ LAN Admin

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Phone: (503) 229-5594

Please share your feedback at <http://deqgsps/sections/it/Lists/itsurvey/NewForm.aspx> on any

recent IT Service Interaction.



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHNIDEY

mailto:WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us

mailto:CFPerm2016@deq.state.or.us

mailto:CFPerm2016@deq.state.or.us

mailto:CFPerm2016@deq.state.or.us

http://deqsps/sections/it/Lists/itsurvey/NewForm.aspx




From: HNIDEY Emil

To: WIND Cory Ann

Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: CFPerm2016 - Planning documents
Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 11:16:37 AM

I've placed the resources, considerations, and schedule documents for your next rulemaking here:
deghgl\Currrent Plan\AQ-Clean Fuels Corrections 2016\1-Planning.

Meyer goes to the director in May to update the rulemaking plan.
I've requested a new SharePoint site for this rulemaking and it should be up soon.

If you’re fine with the naming conventions I'll request a new email box be created for this
rulemaking.

-Emil



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHNIDEY

mailto:WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us

mailto:cleanfuels2016@deq.state.or.us




From: HNIDEY Emil

To: CALDERA Stephanie

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; cleanfuels2016; COLLIER David
Subject: CFPerm2016 - Rulemaking package ready for August EQC
Date: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 2:37:59 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello Stephanie,

The Clean Fuels Program Corrections 2016 rulemaking is ready for submittal to EQC for its
August meeting. The rulemaking package is located HERE.

The rulemaking package consists of:

e  (CFPerm?2016.staff.report.permanent — staff report
e  CFPerm2016.proposed.Rules — draft rules with redline/strikethrough

° CFPerm2016.proposed.rules.clean — draft rules with no mark up

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you.

Emil Hnidey
DEQ - Air Rules Coordinator

811 SW 6 Ave.
Portland, OR 97204-1390
m Office: 503.229.5946
Stane of Oregon Cell:  503.539.3926



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHNIDEY

mailto:caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us

mailto:WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us

mailto:cleanfuels2016@deq.state.or.us

mailto:COLLIER.David@deq.state.or.us

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/default.aspx

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/docs/CFPerm2016.staff.report.permanent.docx

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/docs/CFPerm2016.proposed.rules.docx

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/docs/CFPerm2016.proposed.rules.clean.docx










From: HNIDEY Emil

To: WIND Cory Ann

Cc: cleanfuels2016

Subject: CFPerm2016 - SharePoint page created
Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 3:21:02 PM

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

Subject: Clean Fuels 2016

Date: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:21:52 PM
Hi Emil,

Here is your shiny new team site:
http://deqgsps/programs/rulemaking/aa/cleanfuels2016/default.aspx

Let me know if there is anything | can do to improve this.

Thanks,

Michele Thompson
Web and SharePoint Representative

Department of Environmental Quality
811 Southwest Sixth Avenue

Portland, OR 97204

Tel: 503.229.6756
thompson.michele@deq.state.or.us

Think for yourself and let others enjoy the privilege of doing so too.
-Voltaire, Traité sur la tolérance, a l'occasion de la mort de Jean Calas



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MTHOMPS

mailto:HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us

http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cleanfuels2016/default.aspx

mailto:thompson.michele@deq.state.or.us




From: COLLIER David

To: CALDERA Stephanie; WIND Cory Ann

Cc: HNIDEY Emil

Subject: Clean Fuels Rulemaking notice to the EQC
Date: Monday, February 29, 2016 8:55:11 AM

Hi Stephanie. Can you please send this email out to the EQC for me? Please cc me and Cory.

Thanks
D

Dear Commissioners,

DEQ is initiating a rulemaking to correct an error in the calculations for the clean fuel
standards. DEQ confirmed this error after consulting with our regulated community. The 2015
baseline values and standards for the program do not accurately reflect a correction for energy
density of different fuels. When the adjustments are made, fuels will produce fewer deficits
and more credits, making compliance with the program easier. DEQ will correct these
calculations as quickly as possible by conducting a temporary rulemaking for the April EQC
meeting followed by recommending a permanent rule adoption at the August EQC meeting. If
you have any questions please contact Cory Ann Wind at (503) 229-5388,

wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
Thank you

David Collier
Air Quality Planning Manager

Armstrong.ed@deq.state.or.us
Rider.morgan@deq.state.or.us
Okeeffe.jane@deq.state.or.us
Eden.melinda@deq.state.or.us
Johnson.colleen@deq.state.or.us



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DCOLLIE
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From: THOMPSON Michele

To: HNIDEY Emil

Subject: Clean Fuels Update

Date: Thursday, June 02, 2016 3:31:49 PM
Hi Emil,

Your update is done and live! Let me know if there is more | can help with.

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

To: WIND Cory Ann; CALDERA Stephanie

Cc: MASON Palmer; ELYNT Jennifer; WILES Wendy; HNIDEY Emil; GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: Confirming Plans- EQC: Internal draft agenda for August 17 meeting,

Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 10:03:01 AM

Attachments: Auqust2016 InternalAgenda.docx

Importance: High

Hi Cory & Stephanie. To confirm our plans for the August Clean Fuels rule adoption:

e Stephanie: | understand Cory & | will be calling in to do our rule adoption agenda item
by phone. Do we have a call in number yet? Are we still on for 1:15pm (30 min)?
e Cory:
0 I've reserved room 11 for the call. If you already have a place reserved let me
know.
0 | think you should start your intro by giving a status update of program
implementation, especially all the credit generators you see coming on line.
Positive news! Thoughts?
0 Even though this is a very simple rulemaking, do you anticipate any press
coverage or negative statements afterwards against the program from
WSPA/others? Jenifer, just something to be aware of.

Thanks
dc

From: CALDERA Stephanie

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 3:09 PM

To: ALDRICH Greg; ARMSTRONG Ed; EDEN Melinda; FLYNT Jennifer; GARRAHAN Paul; HAMMOND Joni;
JOHNSON Colleen; KNUDSEN Larry; OKEEFFE Jane; RIDER Morgan; SHEPHERD Pete; VROOMAN Gary L;
Gary Springer; Jeanne LeJeune; Kathryn Walker, ODA; RANCIER Racquel R; SCHMELZ Mary K * ODF;
Stephanie Hallock

Cc: TARNOW Karen E; WIGAL Jennifer; OGRODNIK Katie; TUTTLE Nanc; Clark Lisa M; JONES Randy;
HAYES-GORMAN Linda; HOOFF Rian; COLLIER David; WIND Cory Ann; STURDEVANT Debra; BOROK
Aron; BROWN Mark A

Subject: EQC: Internal draft agenda for August meeting, hotel/logistics information (reservations
needed by 8/8)

Importance: High

Hi, all.

| hope the start of August finds you well, and | look forward to seeing you at the next regular
commission meeting later this month. | have attached a draft internal agenda for the meeting — as
you’ll see, the commission-specific work will be on Wednesday, August 17, and EQC will meet jointly
with the Water Resources Commission on Thursday, August 18, for discussion and a tour.

A block of rooms is held at the Boardman River Lodge — please make your reservation before next
Monday, August 8.
The rooms are held at a state rate of $89/night, plus tax, for Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday
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Internal EQC meeting agenda: Aug. 23-24, 2012


DEQ headquarters, room EQC-A


Wednesday, Aug. 17, 2016, Regular commission meeting: 8 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. 


· Boardman: Port of Morrow offices, Riverfront Room (2 Marine Drive, Boardman, Oregon)


			Time


			Item


			Topic


			Presenter(s)


			Background 





			8 a.m.


10 min


			


			Action item: Meeting minutes


			-


			Review and proposed approval of meeting minutes from recent special and regular meetings





			8:10


45 min


			


			Public forum


			


			





			8:55


50 min


			


			Informational item: Director’s report


			Interim Director Shepherd


			Updates on agency and other activities of interest





			9:45


45 min


			


			Informational item: Ballast water program updates


			Rian Hooff


			By phone





			10:30


15 min


			


			Break


			


			





			10:45


60 min


			


			Informational item: Portland General Electric fuels and plant conversion


			PGE reps, TBD


			





			11:45


30 min


			


			Informational item: Process update regarding director’s recruitment


			Commissioner Eden


			Time held for any process updates or other information regarding the recruitment for DEQ’s permanent director position





			12:15


60 min


			


			Lunch


			-


			





			1:15 p.m.


30 min


			


			Action item: Clean Fuels rules


			David Collier and Cory-Ann Wind


			By phone





			1:45


45 min


			


			Action item: Proposed amendments to bacteria standards for water quality


			Debra Sturdevant, Aron Borok


			





			2:30


15 min


			


			Action item: Review of annual self-evaluation survey and results


			Greg Aldrich and Stephanie Caldera


			[bookmark: _GoBack]Annual self-evaluation for EQC is a Key Performance Measure in DEQ’s budget submittal





			2:45


15 min


			


			Break


			


			





			3


75 min


			


			Informational item: Budget and Legislative updates


			Greg Aldrich and Mark Brown


			In prep for submittal of 2017-19 DEQ Agency Request Budget





			4:15


15 min


			


			Action item: Budget certification


			Mark Brown


			The commission must certify DEQ’s budget requests





			4:30


30 min


			


			Informational item: Commissioner reports and meeting planning


			-


			Verbal updates on agency and other activities of interest, discussion with staff for meeting planning





			5


30 min


			


			Break/travel to evening meet-and-greet event


			


			





			5:30


60 min


			


			Evening meet-and-greet 


			


			At the SAGE Center, with informational displays from project partners and other local organizations





			6:30 p.m.


			


			Recess until Thursday, June 9, 2016


			


			Informal/social dinner at 7 p.m. (location TBD)











Thursday, Aug. 18, 2016, Regular commission meeting: 8 a.m. to 3 p.m.


· Hermiston 


Please note: The morning agenda will be held jointly with the Water Resources Board in Hermiston


			Time


			Item


			Topic


			Presenter(s)


			Background 





			8 a.m.


2.5 hours


			


			Informational item and tour: Innovative water projects in the Hermiston area


			City of Hermiston representatives, others TBD


			





			10:15


15 min


			


			Break/travel to meeting space (Hermiston)


			


			





			10:30


75 min


			


			Informational item: Oregon’s Integrated Water Resource Strategy


			Agency staff and commissioner discussion


			





			11:45


30 min


			


			Informational item: Focus areas for DEQ and WRC


			Agency staff TBD


			Focus areas for the agencies, and areas of shared policy interest





			12:15


60 min





			


			Lunch with the Water Resources Board


			


			





			1:15 p.m.


			


			Adjourn


			


			











Note: Proposed special meeting(s) to be held in September 2016 (dates TBD) 


Next regular meeting: November 2-3 (Ashland, and a joint meeting with the Board of Forestry)


UPDATED 8/21/12 - Contact: Stephanie Caldera: 503-229-5301


UPDATED 8/1/16 - Contact: Stephanie Caldera: 503-229-5301







(August 16, 17 and 18). You can call the hotel directly to make these reservations: 541-481-6800,
and our room block is held as DEQ/EQC.

We will organize an informal, social, self-pay optional dinner in town on Wednesday evening for
those of you who are available and care to meet up for dinner after the meeting day. | will be in
touch next week to confirm numbers and location for that dinner.

Please let me know if you have any questions about the agenda. Presenters, please let me know if
there are any issues with the notes provided, timing or if you need corrections to presenter names
or other detail. | am working on reports this week and intend to post and publish them in the next
few days.

Thanks, and have a terrific afternoon!
- Stephanie






From: COLLIER David

To: CALDERA Stephanie; HNIDEY Emil

Cc: WILES Wendy; WIND Cory Ann

Subject: Draft Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report for review and approval.
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:03:17 AM

Attachments: CEPCorrections.StaffReport. Temporary.V2.docx

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
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Oregon Environmental Quality Commission Meeting


Temporary Rulemaking Action Item #





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


In February 2016, a regulated party contacted the Clean Fuels Program because calculations they had developed while planning for compliance with the clean fuel standards were not consistent with those adopted by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015. It was discovered that the adopted rules omitted a necessary adjustment for the energy density of ethanol and biodiesel relative to the energy density of gasoline and diesel fuel. 


This omission affects calculations to establish the clean fuel standards. The omission results in the standards being lower than they should be.





The omission also affects calculations that establish the carbon intensity values for gasoline blended with 10 percent ethanol (E10) and diesel fuel blended with 5 percent biodiesel (B5). It does not affect the carbon intensity values of other fuels used in the Clean Fuels Program such as clear gasoline, clear diesel, ethanol, biodiesel, renewable diesel, natural gas, propane, electricity or hydrogen. The omission results in the carbon intensity values for E10 and B5 being lower than they should be. 





This affects the program in two important ways:





· Most importantly, the clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values currently in rule are simply inaccurate and need to be corrected. Correcting the rule will ensure that reports submitted by regulated parties are accurate.  DEQ wishes to act now through this temporary rule to correct the problem so that first quarter reports are accurate. DEQ has notified the regulated parties about this situation and will continue to do so to ensure proper reporting after this temporary rulemaking is complete.   





· The omission has created inaccuracies in the way deficits and credits are calculated and used to demonstrate compliance with the program. 





How would the proposed rule address the need? 


Adopting the proposed temporary rules will correct the omission, ensuring that reports submitted by regulated parties are accurate. This temporary rulemaking will be followed by recommending a permanent rule adoption at the August EQC meeting. 





					Justification - ORS 183.335(5)











Consequences of not taking immediate action 	


Failure to amend the Clean Fuels Program rules will seriously prejudice the public’s interest and the interests of parties required to comply with the clean fuel standards.  The Clean Fuels Program relies on the most accurate information available and therefore this omission needs to be corrected as soon as possible.





Failure to amend the Clean Fuels Program rules would perpetuate clean fuel standards and carbon intensity values for E10 and B5 that are not accurate.  





· For parties that generate deficits, failure to adopt the proposed temporary rules will prejudice them by causing them to generate more deficits than they should. 





· For parties that generate credits, failure to adopt the proposed temporary rules will prejudice them by causing them to generate fewer credits than they should. 





· These errors will also prejudice the public’s interest in the accurate and effective operation of the program.








Affected parties 


The affected parties are those that are regulated by the Clean Fuels Program – Oregon producers, importers and credit generators.  





How the temporary rule would avoid or mitigate consequences 


Adopting the proposed temporary rules will correct the omission, ensuring that reports submitted by regulated parties are accurate. 





Adopting the proposed temporary rule now also fixes the problem prior to the deadline for regulated parties to submit quarterly progress reports. By adopting the proposed temporary rule prior to May 15, 2016, DEQ is avoiding the situation where regulated parties submit their Q1 progress report that must be corrected later by DEQ after completion of a permanent rulemaking to correct the calculation error.  








			


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


[bookmark: SupportingDocuments]Documents relied on for rulemaking


			Document


			Location





			Memo to explain the corrections to the clean fuels standards


			http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Documents/cfBaseStand.pdf 














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
Date: Thursday, June 09, 2016 1:52:01 PM

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
review this specific version, but | can send it to him if you want me to.

I need your comments by COB Friday, June 10t This version has already been reviewed by
OCE, Matthew Vansickle.

Emil is drafting the invitation to comment, the govdelivery notice and the email to the
legislators. Everything will get posted on Wednesday, June 151, The public hearing is

scheduled for July 20™ at 10:00 am with the comment period ending on July 215t at 4:00 pm.
This is set to go to the EQC at the August 17-18 meeting. Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: OregonCleanFuels
To: Jana Gastellum; "Heller, Miles T"; "Berry, Micah K"; "elizabeth.hepp@valero.com"; "Ralph Poole";
"fholmes@wspa.org"”; "jskov@uoregon.edu”; "tcampbell@cleanenergyfuels.com”; “jwhoffmann@rpmallc.com"”;

"connor.nix@shell.com"

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; ELBEL Elizabeth; HNIDEY Emil
Subject: Draft fiscal statement
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 6:10:47 PM

Dear fiscal advisory committee members,

I will be out of the office until Tuesday, May 315, The draft statement of fiscal and economic
impact for the meeting next week is complete and 1’ve submitted it to be posted on the
advisory committee webpage. If it’s not posted by COB tomorrow and you want to see it
before the weekend, please contact Emil Hnidey at hnidey.emil@deq.state.or.us.

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: COLLIER David

To: CALDERA Stephanie

Cc: HNIDEY Emil; WIND Cory Ann
Subject: EQC staff report for Clean Fuels
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 4:59:27 PM

Hi Stephanie- checking on schedule, When do you need your staff report for the Clean Fuels
temp rule?
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From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

To: cleanfuels2016
Subject: FW: #16782 RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes
Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 3:41:24 PM

From: NGUYEN Dennis P

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 3:41:22 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Cc: levzev2016; Helpdesk

Subject: #16782 RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes

Hi Meyer,
Can | close this request? ©

Thanks for contacting the Helpdesk - Headquarters,

Dennis Q\Z;uyen - @ Helpdesk - Headquarters
& 503.229.5202

“For every minute you are angry you lose sixty seconds of happiness.”

Please share your feedback on any recent IT Service Interaction

From: Helpdesk

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 12:12 PM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deg.state.or.us>

Cc: levzev2016 <levzev2016@deq.state.or.us>; Helpdesk <Helpdesk@deq.state.or.us>; NGUYEN
Dennis P <NGUYEN.Dennis@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: Helpdesk Service Request #16782 RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes

Your request to the Helpdesk has been logged and assigned to Dennis Nguyen. Please keep the
Service Request number in the Subject line.

Thank you,

Wendy Morency
DEQ Helpdesk Support Analyst
303-229-5202

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Helpdesk <Helpdesk@deq.state.or.us>

Cc: levzev2016 <levzev2016@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: FW: re-naming outlook mailboxes
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I am having a problem using several Outlook mailboxes that Patrick Irvine re-named
for me. They are listed below. All of the re-named mailboxes are sending auto-replies
including text from the previous use of the mailboxes. | have logged in to each of
the accounts, deleted the text from the auto-reply function, and turned off the auto
reply. But all of these mailboxes are still sending auto replies. Can you please, for all
of the re-named mailboxes listed below:

e Delete the text from the auto reply box

e Turn off auto reply

There is one additional re-named mailbox having this problem: previous name:
RECYCLEED Water Rule — new name: cleanfuels2016

Thank you.

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:43 AM
To: IRVINE Patrick <Irvine.Patrick@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes

Thanks. I’'m going to start setting up my rule writers with the rules that should
forward the emails to these boxes, so by next week we should see if the system is
working.

From: IRVINE Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:42 AM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Mever@deg.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes

I'll reset the password for each account to the one you are probably thinking of.

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:40 AM
To: IRVINE Patrick

Subject: RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes

Right now | can’t think of a need to log in; but I thought it would be good to have
the password just in case. For now, I think all I will be doing is PDF’ing the contents
at the end of the rulemaking, and deleting those contents.

From: IRVINE Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:39 AM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes
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Hmm... | didn’t set a password on them. | did not change the password on them either, for that
matter. Will you need to log in to the accounts directly? Are you seeing an access denied error?

Yes, the user name is the rule name.

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:27 AM
To: IRVINE Patrick

Cc: HNIDEY Emil

Subject: RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes

Emil and | both see the mailboxes in our Outlook. Do they all use the standard DEQ
password? And is the login ID just the rule name?

Thank you.

From: IRVINE Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 8:46 AM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@deg.state.or.us>
Cc: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes

Ok, it is all done. I am actually not sure how this will shake out as far as your Outlook access goes. |
am hoping it will automatically update your views and grant you access, but things are rarely that
easy. Let me know how it goes.

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 1:52 PM
To: IRVINE Patrick

Cc: HNIDEY Emil

Subject: re-naming outlook mailboxes

| have archived the contents of the mailboxes listed below, and deleted those
contents from the mailboxes:

e 2010WqgFeeRule

e AQFeb2011Rules
e FederalRule

e FederalRule2010
e FieldBurningRules
e ToxicsRuleMaking

Please re-name the mailboxes as listed below (rulemaking name@deg.state.or.us),
and give myself and Emil Hnidey permissions to access these mailboxes. Nobody else,
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other than IT staff, should have permission to access these mailboxes:

o levzev2016

e ballast2016

e recycling2016

e hazardouswastephase2
e cleanpower

e cwsrf2017

Thank you.

Meyer Goldstein

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
Agency Rules Coordinator

503-229-6478

811 SwW 6t st.

Portland, OR 97204

Telecommute Fridays 7 a.m — 4 p.m.
Telecommute Phone — 503-512-9028

Questions about DEQ rulemaking procedures? Try looking here: DEQ Rulemaking
Resources



http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/SitePages/Rulemaking%20Resources.aspx
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From: HNIDEY Emil

To: cleanfuels2016

Subject: FW: Administrative Rules Filing Receipt
Date: Thursday, August 18, 2016 2:22:51 PM
Attachments: 340-2016818Permanent.pdf

From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 2:19 PM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: FW: Administrative Rules Filing Receipt

From: ARCHIVES Adminrules

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 10:00

To: meyer.goldstein@state.or.us

Subject: Administrative Rules Filing Receipt

Thank you for using the Administrative Rules on-line filing system. Your PDF receipt copy is attached below.
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Secretary of State
. . FILED
Certificate and Order for Filing 8-18-16 959 AM

PERMANENT ADMINISTRATIVE RULES ARCHIVES DIVISION

SECRETARY OF STATE

| certify that the attached copies are true, full and correct copies of the PERMANENT Rule(s) adopted on 08/17/2016 by the

Department of Environmental Quality 340

Agency and Division Administrative Rules Chapter Number
Mever Goldstein (503) 229-6478

Rules Coordinator Telephone

811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland, OR 97204

Address

To become effective Upon filing. Rulemaking Notice was published in the July 2016 Oregon Bulletin.

RULE CAPTION

Clean Fuels Program Corrections

Not more than 15 words that reasonably identifies the subject matter of the agency's intended action.

RULEMAKING ACTION
Secure approval of new rule numbers with the Administrative Rules Unit prior to filing.

ADOPT:

AMEND:
340-253-8010, 340-253-8020, 340-253-8030, 340-253-8040

REPEAL:
340-253-8010(T), 340-253-8020(T), 340-253-8030(T), 340-253-8040(T)

RENUMBER:
AMEND AND RENUMBER:

Statutory Authority:
ORS 468.020, 468A.275

Other Authority:

Statutes Implemented:
ORS 468A.275

RULE SUMMARY

The adopted rule amendments correct a miscalculation of how the clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values of two fuel pathways
were calculated in the rules EQC adopted on Dec. 9, 2015.

The adopted rule amendments also correct spelling mistakes in the names of some pathway identifiers located in the look-up tables.

Mever Goldstein mevyer.goldstein@state.or.us
Rules Coordinator Name Email Address











From: HNIDEY Emil

To: CFPerm2016
Subject: FW: CFP Corrections Permanent Rulemaking
Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 3:50:00 PM

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 1:31 PM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: CFP Corrections Permanent Rulemaking

I think I told you that all the documents are completed and loaded into
sharepoint. |1 completed the workbooks, the AC charter, roster. | sent an
email out to previous AC members asking if they want to be involved and
gave them a deadline of COB tomorrow to get back to me. I want to send
out appointment letters Friday if | can. Did the webpage go up? Do | need
to do anything else?
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From: HNIDEY Emil

To: CFPerm2016

Subject: FW: CFPCorrections.AC.WebPage.docx
Date: Wednesday, May 04, 2016 3:50:56 PM
Attachments: CFPCorrections.AC.WebPage.docx

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2016 11:21 AM

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





From: Berry, Micah K

To: HNIDEY Emil

Subject: FW: Draft fiscal statement

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 10:46:13 AM
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
‘fholmes@wspa.org’; ‘jskov@uoregon.edu'; ‘tcampbell@cleanenergyfuels.com’;
'jwhoffmann@rpmgllc.com'; ‘connor.nix@shell.com'

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
impact for the meeting next week is complete and I’ve submitted it to be posted on the
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
Subject: FW: Helpdesk Service Request #16782 RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes
Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 12:11:56 PM

From: Helpdesk

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 12:11:53 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Cc: levzev2016; Helpdesk; NGUYEN Dennis P

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
DEQ Helpdesk Support_Analyst
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
the password just in case. For now, | think all I will be doing is PDF’ing the contents
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
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Meyer@degq.state.or.us>
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Cc: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deg.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes

Ok, it is all done. | am actually not sure how this will shake out as far as your Outlook access goes. |
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

e 2010WqFeeRule

e AQFeb2011Rules
e FederalRule

e FederalRule2010
e FieldBurningRules
e ToxicsRuleMaking

Please re-name the mailboxes as listed below (rulemaking name@deq.state.or.us),
and give myself and Emil Hnidey permissions to access these mailboxes. Nobody else,
other than IT staff, should have permission to access these mailboxes:

o levzev2016

e Dballast2016

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
Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:28:35 PM

From: NGUYEN Dennis P

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 1:28:33 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: IT Duty Officer

Cc: levzev2016; Helpdesk; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; IRVINE Patrick

Subject: RE: Helpdesk Service Request #16782 RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes

Hi,

| escalated to Exchange Admin to help you if this is not emergency because he
worked with you on this issue before. ©

Thanks for contacting the Helpdesk - Headquarters,

Dennis ﬂguyen - @ Helpdesk - Headquarters
@ 503.229.5202

“For every minute you are angry you lose sixty seconds of happiness.”

Please share vour feedback on any recent IT Service Interaction

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
To: IRVINE Patrick <lIrvine.Patrick@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: re-naming outlook mailboxes

Thanks. I'm going to start setting up my rule writers with the rules that should
forward the emails to these boxes, so by next week we should see if the system is
working.

From: IRVINE Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:42 AM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Mever@deq.state.or.us>
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
the password just in case. For now, I think all I will be doing is PDF'ing the contents
at the end of the rulemaking, and deleting those contents.

From: IRVINE Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 9:39 AM

To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer <Goldstein.Mever@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deqg.state.or.us>
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

I have archived the contents of the mailboxes listed below, and deleted those
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

e levzev2016

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
Subject: FW: New Clean Fuels Page
Date: Friday, May 06, 2016 9:37:45 AM

From: THOMPSON Michele

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 9:21 AM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: New Clean Fuels Page

Hi Emil,

| got the new Clean Fuels pages launched. The link on the index page is a little slow to show up this
morning, but the main pages are there: https://www-

auth.oregon.egov.com/deqg/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2016/Rcfperm2016.aspx

Let me know if there is anything more | can help with. I'll be seeing you in the comm. meeting soon!

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

Subject: FW: Timeline for review of Clean Fuels Temporary rule staff report/package.
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 12:07:43 PM

Look here...

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
Subject: FW: clean fuels 2016 - set up new email procedure
Date: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:34:57 AM

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 10:34:55 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Subject: Accepted: clean fuels 2016 - set up new email procedure

When:

Where: cory's desk
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From: HNIDEY Emil

To: CHADWICK Delia
Cc: cleanfuels2016
Subject: LC Shuttle Receipt for CFP Rulemaking
Date: Monday, April 25, 2016 9:38:25 AM
Attachments: LC Shuttle Receipt.pdf

image001.png
Hello Delia,

Attached is the shuttle receipt for Legislative Council’s copy of the Clean Fuels Program Corrections

rulemaking.

Thank you.

Emil Hnidey
DEQ - Air Rules Coordinator

811 SW 61" Ave.
Portland, OR 97204-1390
m Office: 503.229.5946
State of Oregon Cell: 503.539.3926
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From: NIELSEN Kriss
To: HNIDEY Emil
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 11:46:18 AM

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

Date: Thursday, January 07, 2016 4:58:37 PM
Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
Air Quality Planner
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

DEQ must preserve all emails about this rulemaking. When you send
emails about this rulemaking, please Cc the mailbox for this rulemaking
at Cleanfuels2016@deq.state.or.us.
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: HNIDEY Emil

Cc: WIND Cory Ann; ELBEL Elizabeth
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:50:48 PM
Importance: High

Emil, why doesn’t the access code on the webpage match this information
that | pulled off the rulemaking resources page?

Meeting Call-In Number 888-363-4734 | Access Code 257801

Meyer's Numbers
Call in number | 888-363-4734
USA Caller/International | 215-446-3656
Access Code | 1910322
Host Password | 6352

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: Helpdesk

To: cleanfuels2016
Subject: Netwrix Auditor: Password expiration notification - deg.state.or.us
Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2016 3:01:07 AM

Netwrix Auditor for Active Directory

Password Expiration Report
Hi cleanfuels2016,

Your password for account "cleanfuels2016" expires in 7 day(s). Change the password as soon as possible to prevent further logon problems.

Thank you!

This message was sent by Netwrix Auditor from deq21.degq.state.or.us.
www.netwrix.com
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From: Helpdesk

To: cleanfuels2016
Subject: Netwrix Auditor: Password expiration notification - deg.state.or.us
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 3:01:14 AM

Netwrix Auditor for Active Directory

Password Expiration Report

Hi cleanfuels2016,

Your password for account "cleanfuels2016" expires in 14 day(s). Change the password as soon as possible to prevent further logon
problems.

Thank you!

This message was sent by Netwrix Auditor from deq21.deq.state.or.us.
www.netwrix.com



mailto:/O=DEQ/OU=DEQHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HQHELPDESK36582246

mailto:cleanfuels2016@deq.state.or.us

http://www.netwrix.com/




From: Helpdesk

To: cleanfuels2016
Subject: Netwrix Auditor: Password expiration notification - deg.state.or.us
Date: Sunday, March 27, 2016 3:01:02 AM

Netwrix Auditor for Active Directory

Password Expiration Report
Hi cleanfuels2016,

Your password for account "cleanfuels2016" expires in 3 day(s). Change the password as soon as possible to prevent further logon problems.

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

Date: Friday, May 06, 2016 9:21:15 AM
Hi Emil,

| got the new Clean Fuels pages launched. The link on the index page is a little slow to show up this
morning, but the main pages are there: https://www-

auth.oregon.egov.com/deqg/RulesandRegulations/Pages/2016/Rcfperm?2016.aspx

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

To: WIND Cory Ann; HNIDEY Emil; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; LAZAREV Svetlana; CARDWELL Nancy; ELBEL Elizabeth
Cc: COLLIER David; STOCUM Jeffrey; EMER Lydia

Subject: New Clean Fuels Q-times

Date: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:48:21 PM

All,

I’ve had a couple of new Clean Fuels Q-times set up that became effective
March 1, 2016. Please forward this e-mail to other staff who may do work on
the program but are not included above. Cory, when you have web work done,
please provide these Q-time centers. I have added a project number to all of
the Clean Fuels Q-times so that we can track the costs in the accounting
records. If you set up new matters with DOJ, please use this coding: 17-11150-
71012-A16550-00. I will work with DOJ to attach the project number to our
existing DOJ matters.

The following Q-time should be used for work on the temporary and permanent standards revision

rule making:

e Q-time 44783:Rulemaking: AQ Clean Fuels Revisions 2016
Definition: To be used by DEQ staff working on the 2016 rulemaking to
revise the Clean Fuels 2015 baseline values. This Q-time will be used
for the temporary and permanent rule.

For general Clean Fuels work I have created a new Q-time center.

e Q-time 44782: Clean Fuels Program Implementation
Definition: To be used by DEQ staff implementing the Clean Fuels
program. Work includes coordination of fuels reporting, analysis,
modeling and compliance. Use this new Q-time center instead of Q-time
26371 Climate Change coordination for Clean Fuels work beginning March
1, 2016.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Thanks,
Margaret
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From: HNIDEY Emil

To: THOMPSON Michele

Cc: BOYARSHINOVA Lia; CFPerm2016; WIND Cory Ann
Subject: Notice document for CFPerm2016

Date: Tuesday, June 14, 2016 9:56:08 AM
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
OAR 340-253-8040

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
materials, April 2016 nts/2016/042116eqgcltemN.pdf

Notice page | 4




http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Documents/cfBaseStand.pdf


http://www.oregon.gov/deq/RulesandRegulations/Documents/cfBaseStand.pdf


http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Documents/2016/042116eqcItemN.pdf


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





http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/pages/rules/oars_300/oar_340/_340_tables/340-253-8040_12-10-15.pdf


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

Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 4:07:23 PM

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

Subject: RE:

Date: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 11:16:24 AM

I'll do it. I mostly pull the language from the notice.

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 10:55 AM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deg.state.or.us>
Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deg.state.or.us>
Subject:

I’'m drafting the Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, right? Do | also have to
do the Invitation to Comment?

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388
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From: THOMPSON Michele

To: WIND Cory Ann; HNIDEY Emil
Subject: RE: 2016 CFP Revisions Rulemaking
Date: Monday, February 29, 2016 2:35:28 PM

Unfortunately, that would be even worse.

DAS wants us to cut down on the number of images overall and those that are included online need to be ADA
compliant. Because accessibility readers can’t read that information data, you would need to included it in a different
way to maintain compliance. The best venue for this is still going to be a document.

Thanks,

Michele Thompson
Web and SharePoint Representative

Department of Environmental Quality
811 Southwest Sixth Avenue
Portland, OR 97204

Tel: 503.229.6756

thompson.michel .state.or.u

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 1:49 PM

To: THOMPSON Michele <THOMPSON.Michele@deq.state.or.us>; HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deq.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: 2016 CFP Revisions Rulemaking

What if | snipped it and put it in as an image?

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@degq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: THOMPSON Michele

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 1:44 PM
To: WIND Cory Ann; HNIDEY Emil

Subject: RE: 2016 CFP Revisions Rulemaking

Not that will display the information as efficiently as is done here.

Michele Thompson
Web and SharePoint Representative

Department of Environmental Quality
811 Southwest Sixth Avenue
Portland, OR 97204

Tel: 503.229.6756
thompson.michele@deq.state.or.us

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 1:39 PM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deg.state.or.us> THOMPSON Michele <THOMPSON.Michele@deq.state.or.us>
Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deg.state.or.us>
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Subject: RE: 2016 CFP Revisions Rulemaking

Can you think of any other way we can display the information on the webpage so they don’t have to go to a
separate document?

Cory-Ann Wind

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: HNIDEY Emil

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 1:32 PM
To: THOMPSON Michele

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: RE: 2016 CFP Revisions Rulemaking

Thanks Michele. Can you look at the document | put together? | want to correct any issues with it before | send the
web request.

Thanks.
Emil

From: THOMPSON Michele

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 12:59 PM

To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us>
Subject: RE: 2016 CFP Revisions Rulemaking

Hi Emil,

It used to be that it was better to put it on the page, but at the moment, our web pages don’t support tables very well.
Your best bet is to create them as a separate document with DEQ branding at the top. We have the Easy Header on the
document and templates page of QNet, or if you want something with a little more structure, you could use the
General Public Document Il and eliminate any of the text you don’t need in the body of the document. Give me a call if
you have more questions.

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

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 12:21 PM

To: THOMPSON Michele <THOMPSON.Michele@dedq.state.or.us>
Subject: FW: 2016 CFP Revisions Rulemaking

Hello Michele,
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What is the best format for the information below to be posted in? Can the tables be on the page or do they need to
be posted as a separate document? Just want to know before | send a web request.

Thanks.

Emil

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 12:17 PM
To: HNIDEY Emil <HNIDEY.Emil@deg.state.or.us>

Cc: WIND Cory Ann <WIND.Cory@deg.state.or.us>

Subject: RE: 2016 CFP Revisions Rulemaking

Can we get this webpage up this afternoon? I’'m getting a ton of phone calls and it would be better if | could
point them to this temp rulemaking page.

Cory-Ann Wind
Oregon Clean Fuels Program

wind.cory@deq.state.or.us
503-229-5388

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 12:15 PM

To: HNIDEY Emil
Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: 2016 CFP Revisions Rulemaking

DEQ is initiating a rulemaking to correct an error in the calculations for the clean fuel standards. DEQ
confirmed this error after consulting with our regulated community. The 2015 baseline values and standards for
the program do not accurately reflect a correction for energy density of different fuels. Here is the calculation

for the revised baseline values:

Gasoline CI (90%) 100.77 | gCO2e/MJ Diesel Cl (95%) 101.65 | gCO2e/MJ
Gasoline energy density 116.09 MJ/gal Diesel energy density 129.49 MJ/gal
Corn Ethanol CI (10%) 71.07 | gCO2e/MJ Soybean Ethanol CI (5%) 58.25 | gCO2e/MJ
Ethanol energy density 81.51 MJ/gal Biodiesel energy density 119.55 MJ/gal

E10 energy density 112.632 | MJ/gal B5 energy density 128.993 MJ/gal

Proposed Baseline E10 Cl 98.62 | gCO2e/MJ Proposed Baseline B5 Cl 99.64 | gCO2e/MJ
Here are the proposed standards:

. Current Standards Proposed Standards
vear Reduction Gasoline Diesel Gasoline Diesel
2015 97.80 99.48 98.62 99.64
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
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| 2025 | 1000% | 8802 | 8953 | 8876 | 89.68 |

DEQ will correct these calculations as quickly as possible by conducting a temporary rulemaking for the April
EQC meeting followed by recommending a permanent rule adoption at the August EQC meeting.

If you have any questions please contact OregonCleanFuels@deq.state.or.us.
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From: WIND Cory Ann

To: HNIDEY Emil

Subject: RE: 2016 CFP Revisions Rulemaking
Date: Monday, February 29, 2016 3:23:51 PM
Attachments: Temp Rulemaking Notice.docx

Try this.

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
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What is this?


DEQ is initiating a rulemaking to correct an error in the calculations for the clean fuel standards. DEQ confirmed this error after consulting with our regulated community. The 2015 baseline values and standards for the program do not accurately reflect a correction for energy density of different fuels. 


The calculation for the revised baseline values is:


			Revised Baseline Values





			Gasoline CI (90%)


			100.77


			gCO2e/MJ


			Diesel CI (95%)


			101.65


			gCO2e/MJ





			Gasoline energy density


			116.09


			MJ/gal


			Diesel energy density


			129.49


			MJ/gal





			Corn Ethanol CI (10%)


			71.07


			gCO2e/MJ


			Soybean Ethanol CI (5%)


			58.25


			gCO2e/MJ





			Ethanol energy density


			81.51


			MJ/gal


			Biodiesel energy density


			119.55


			MJ/gal





			E10 energy density


			112.632


			MJ/gal


			B5 energy density


			128.993


			MJ/gal





			Proposed Baseline E10 CI


			98.62


			gCO2e/MJ


			Proposed Baseline B5 CI


			99.64


			gCO2e/MJ


















Since the standards are calculated off of the baseline values, they must also be revised. The proposed standards are:





			Proposed Standards





			Year


			Reduction


			Current Standards


			Proposed Standards





			


			


			Gasoline


			Diesel


			Gasoline


			Diesel





			2015


			


			97.80


			99.48


			98.62


			99.64





			2016


			0.25%


			97.56


			99.23


			98.37


			99.39





			2017


			0.50%


			97.31


			98.98


			98.13


			99.14





			2018


			1.00%


			96.82


			98.49


			97.63


			98.64





			2019


			1.50%


			96.33


			97.99


			97.14


			98.15





			2020


			2.50%


			95.36


			96.99


			96.15


			97.15





			2021


			3.50%


			94.38


			96.00


			95.17


			96.15





			2022


			5.00%


			92.91


			94.51


			93.69


			94.66





			2023


			6.50%


			91.44


			93.01


			92.21


			93.16





			2024


			8.00%


			89.98


			91.52


			90.73


			91.67





			2025


			10.00%


			88.02


			89.53


			88.76


			89.68











DEQ will correct these calculations as quickly as possible by conducting a temporary rulemaking for the April EQC meeting followed by recommending a permanent rule adoption at the August EQC meeting. 





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
wind.cory@deg.state.or.us
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

Proposed Baseline E10 CI 98.62 | gCO2e/MJ Proposed Baseline B5 Cl 99.64 | gCO2e/MJ

Here are the proposed standards:

Year Reduction Current Standards Proposed Standards

Gasoline Diesel Gasoline Diesel
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

If you have any questions please contact OregonCleanFuels@deg.state.or.us.
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From: VANSICKLE Matthew

To: WIND Cory Ann; COLLIER David; HNIDEY Emil; GARRAHAN Paul; CALDERA Stephanie; GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: RE: CFP Corrections Permanent Rulemaking
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 5:09:19 PM

Public affairs review complete on the staff report (only document needing my review). Minor
changes and one comment.

Thanks,
Matthew

Matthew Van Sickle
503-229-6044

From: WIND Cory Ann

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2016 3:16 PM

To: COLLIER David; HNIDEY Emil; GARRAHAN Paul; CALDERA Stephanie; GOLDSTEIN Meyer;
VANSICKLE Matthew

Cc: WIND Cory Ann

Subject: CFP Corrections Permanent Rulemaking

Everyone (but Paul), here is the draft staff report, proposed redline rules and proposed clean
rules for the CFP Corrections rulemaking. Paul, I will send them to you separately for your

review.

The proposed rules are identical to the ones adopted temporarily in April with one exception.
The proposed rules also fix a spelling error in the names of some pathway identifiers used in

the carbon intensity look-up tables, Tables 3 and 4. For example, ORETHCOO01 is being fixed
to ETHCOROO0L1. There is no substantive impact caused by correcting this spelling error.

I will be out of the office the week of July 25™ and will only have email access in the
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

To: WIND Cory Ann; HNIDEY Emil; GARRAHAN Paul; CALDERA Stephanie; GOLDSTEIN Meyer; VANSICKLE Matthew
Subject: RE: CFP Corrections Permanent Rulemaking

Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 9:44:50 AM

Looks good.

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

mailto:Paul.GARRAHAN@state.or.us

mailto:caldera.stephanie@deq.state.or.us

mailto:Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us

mailto:VANSICKLE.Matthew@deq.state.or.us

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

Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 8:26:29 AM

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

Thanks, Paul. I agree with your assessment about the negative impact to the credit generators, but feel that it’ll just
be a slight decrease since we can’t forecast what the price of those credits might be.

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
economic impact of the rules on credit generators. Don’t you think it will decrease their revenues, since they will
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

David and Emil, here is the draft fiscal statement<http://degsps/programs/rulemaking/aq/cfc2016/default.aspx?
GroupString=%3B%23B%20%2D%20Stakeholder%20Involvement%3B%23&1sGroupRender=TRUE>. Paul, its
attached for your review. I’ve also attached the staff report for the temporary rulemaking for reference. I am not
making any additional changes for this permanent action.

| was hoping to get this out by COB tomorrow but | know | haven’t given you much time to review it. I’ll be in
Bend for a meeting on Thursday but will have access to a computer so | can send it out then. Or | might have to have
Elizabeth send it out on Friday. The fiscal advisory committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 1st from 9
—10am.

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

To: GARRAHAN Paul; WIND Cory Ann; COLLIER David; HNIDEY Emil
Cc: ELBEL Elizabeth

Subject: RE: CFP Corrections Rulemaking - draft fiscal statement

Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 3:53:23 PM

Thanks, Paul. | agree with your assessment about the negative impact to
the credit generators, but feel that it’ll just be a slight decrease since we
can’t forecast what the price of those credits might be.

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

Cory: Attached are my proposed edits to the draft FIS. In particular, | recommend that you add
comments about the economic impact of the rules on credit generators. Don’t you think it will
decrease their revenues, since they will each generate more credits and regulated parties will need
fewer credits? Otherwise, it looked fine to me.

Also, | recommend that you amend the staff report to delete all references to adopting the rules as
temporary rules and to delete the finding that adopting the rules is necessary to avoid serious
prejudice to the interests of the public or affected parties (and the supporting discussion of that
finding in the staff report). | have not prepare a redline, but would be happy to do that if necessary.
Otherwise, | think the staff report is fine.

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

David and Emil, here is the draft fiscal statement. Paul, its attached for
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your review. I've also attached the staff report for the temporary
rulemaking for reference. I am not making any additional changes for this
permanent action.

I was hoping to get this out by COB tomorrow but I know I haven’t given
you much time to review it. I'll be in Bend for a meeting on Thursday but
will have access to a computer so I can send it out then. Or | might have
to have Elizabeth send it out on Friday. The fiscal advisory committee

meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 15t from 9 — 10 am.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Oregon Clean Fuels Program
wind.coryv@deg.state.or.us
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

*hkhkkkhkhkkkhkhkkkhhkkkhhkkkhkhkkhkhhkhkhhkkhkihkiiikkiiikkik
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
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 2:28:01 PM

Attachments: CFPerm2016.fiscal impact statement.docx

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
rulemaking for reference. | am not making any additional changes for this
permanent action.

I was hoping to get this out by COB tomorrow but | know | haven’t given
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





The Oregon Clean Fuels Program is a technology-neutral, market-based regulatory approach to reduce carbon pollution from transportation fuels. The program does not mandate the use of any particular type of fuel or technology. Instead, it defines a performance standard to reduce the average carbon intensity of fuels sold used in Oregon by 10 percent over 10 years. The program offers many strategies for meeting the clean fuel standards by allowing each regulated party the flexibility to use any combination of these strategies to meet its particular circumstance, perspective and business needs.





Purpose of the Rulemaking





DEQ proposes to amend the Oregon Clean Fuels Program rules under division 253 of chapter 340 of the Oregon Administrative Rules. The proposed rule changes would correct a miscalculation of how the clean fuel standards and the carbon intensity values of two fuel pathways were calculated in the rules adopted by the EQC on Dec. 9, 2015. Temporary rules to correct the miscalculation were adopted by the EQC on April 21, 2016. This rulemaking will make those corrections permanent.





What need is DEQ trying to address?





The adopted rules omitted a necessary adjustment for the energy density of ethanol and biodiesel relative to the energy density of gasoline and diesel fuel. 





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


			(baseline)


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





2) The miscalculation also results in the carbon intensity values for E10 (gasoline blended with 10 percent ethanol) and B5 (diesel blended with 5 percent biodiesel) being lower than they should be. Table 2 shows the current and proposed carbon intensity values.





			Fuel type


			Current carbon intensity value


			Proposed carbon intensity value





			E10


			97.68 gCO2e/MJ


			98.54 gCO2e/MJ





			B5


			98.48 gCO2e/MJ


			99.64 gCO2e/MJ








Table 2. Current and proposed carbon intensity values





Adopting the proposed rules will correct the miscalculations. 





Fiscal and Economic Impact





Deficits are generated when the carbon intensity of a specific fuel exceeds the clean fuel standard in a given year. Credits are generated when the carbon intensity of a specific fuel is lower than the clean fuel standard in a given year. To be in compliance, a regulated party must balance the number of deficits and credits generated in a calendar year. 





For this rulemaking, the fiscal and economic impacts relates to the change in the amount of deficits and credits that are generated as a result of the proposed rule changes. Table 3 compares how many credits are generated with the current clean fuel standards and the proposed ones for select fuels. Deficits are shown as negative credits.






			Fuel type


			CI (gCO2e/MJ)


			2016 Clean fuel standard (gCO2e/MJ)


			Deficits or Credits generated (gCO2e/MJ)





			


			


			Current


			Proposed


			Current


			Proposed





			Gasoline


			100.77


			97.56


			98.37


			- 3.21


			- 2.40





			Diesel


			101.65


			99.23


			99.39


			- 2.42


			- 2.26





			MW corn ethanol


			69.89


			97.56


			98.37


			+ 27.67


			+ 28.48





			NW soybean biodiesel


			58.25


			99.23


			99.39


			+ 40.98


			+ 41.14





			Electricity


			31.85


			97.56


			98.37


			+ 65.71


			+ 66.52





			Fossil CNG


			79.93


			99.23


			99.39


			+ 19.30


			+ 19.46








Table 3. Changes in credits generated





For importers of fuels that generate deficits, this rulemaking will reduce the number of deficits generated for those fuels. For importers and producers of fuels that generate credits, this rulemaking will increase the number of credits generated by those fuels. In both cases, the proposed rules will make it easier, and thus less costly, for businesses regulated parties to comply with the clean fuel standards.  Fuel consumers should also benefit as reduced compliance costs are passed on.  But generators of fuel credits may likely suffer economically, as more credits will be generated for the same amount of alternative fuels provided, and fewer credits will be needed by regulated parties to meet the standards, hence the value of credits will likely decrease.





Oregon Department of Environmental Quality


Direct Impacts: The proposed rule changes would not impact DEQ’s cost to implement the Clean Fuels Program. 





Indirect Impacts: DEQ is a fuel consumer. Fuel consumers should benefit as reduced compliance costs are passed on. 





State and federal agencies


Direct Impacts: The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic effects on state or federal agencies, unless the agency imports or provides transportation fuels. 





Indirect Impacts: State and federal agencies are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers should benefit as reduced compliance costs are passed on. 





Local governments


Direct Impacts: The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic effects on local governments, unless the government imports or provides transportation fuels.





Indirect Impacts: Local governments are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers should benefit as reduced compliance costs are passed on.





Public


Direct Impacts: The proposed rule changes do not impose direct fiscal or economic effects on the public. 





Indirect Impacts: Members of the public are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers should benefit as reduced compliance costs are passed on.





Large businesses - businesses with more than 50 employees


There are approximately 42 large businesses registered with the Clean Fuels Program as a regulated party or a credit generator. The proposed rule changes do not impact the number or type of large businesses subject to the program.





Direct Impacts: For importers of fuels that generate deficits, this rulemaking will reduce the number of deficits generated for those fuels. For importers and producers of fuels that generate credits, this rulemaking will increase the number of credits generated by those fuels. In both cases, the proposed rules will make it easier, and thus less costly, for businesses to comply with the clean fuel standards.  This could also mean that businesses that generate credits will see a drop in revenues.





Indirect Impacts: Large businesses are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers should benefit as reduced compliance costs are passed on.





Small businesses – businesses with 50 or fewer employees


There are approximately 54 small businesses registered with the program as a regulated party or a credit generator. The proposed rule changes do not impact the number or type of small businesses subject to the program.





Direct Impacts: For importers of fuels that generate deficits, this rulemaking will reduce the number of deficits generated for those fuels. For importers and producers of fuels that generate credits, this rulemaking will increase the number of credits generated by those fuels. In both cases, the proposed rules will make it easier, and thus less costly, for businesses to comply with the clean fuel standards.  This could also mean that businesses that generate credits will see a drop in revenues.





Indirect Impacts: Small businesses are fuel consumers. Fuel consumers should benefit as reduced compliance costs are passed on.





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





			CFP Corrections temporary rulemaking materials, April 2016


			http://www.oregon.gov/deq/EQC/Documents/2016/042116eqcItemN.pdf











Advisory committee


As ORS 183.33 requires, this advisory committee is being asked to provide recommendations on:


· Whether the proposed rules would have a fiscal impact, 


· The extent of the impact, and


· Whether the proposed rules would have a significant impact on small businesses and complies with ORS 183.540. 





If the advisory committee’s response to the third bullet is yes, then ORS 183.333 and 183.540 require the committee to consider how DEQ could reduce the rules’ fiscal impact on small business by:


· Establishing differing compliance or reporting requirements or time tables for small business;


· Clarifying, consolidating or simplifying the compliance and reporting requirements under the rule for small business;


· Utilizing objective criteria for standards;


· Exempting small businesses from any or all requirements of the rule; or


· Otherwise establishing less intrusive or less costly alternatives applicable to small business.
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
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